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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPOAT

To the members of Symmetry Group Limited
Report on the Audit of Unconsolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

¥ve have audited the annexed financial statements of Symmetry Group Limited
(“the Company”|, which comprise the unconsoldated staternant of financal positian
B3 &t 30 June 2021, and tha unconsolidated siaterment of profit and ioss and other
comprehensive iNcome, the unconselidated statement of changes in equity, and the
uncochsoligated cash flow statemant lor the yaar ther endad, and notes 1o tha
hnancial staterments, including a summary of significant accounting policies and athar
explanstory information, and we stata that 'we have obtained all the infarmatian and
explanations which, 1o the bast of our knowledge and Baliefl, were necessary for the
purposss of the audit,

I our epinian and to tha best of our iInfarmation and sccarding to the explanatons
given to us; the statement of financial position, profit and Ioss scoount, the statement
of chenges in aquity and cash flow statemeant together with the notes forming part
thersel conform with the accaunting and reparting standards as applicabla In Pakistan
and give the irfermation regwred by the Companias Agt, 2017 XX af 2017). in the
mannar 50 fequired and respacinvely gh'e a trus and fair view of the state of the
Company's affars as #1 30 June 2021 and of the profit, the changas in equity and is
cash flows far the vear then endag,

Basis for Opinion

¥ve canducted our audt In accordance with Intermationsl Standards on Auditng (15As]
as applicable in Pakistan, Sur responsibilities under those stapdards are furthar
described in tha Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statamenis
section of our repan. We are indapandant of the Compary in accordsnce with the
Imernationsl Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professicnal
Agoouniants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the
Codel, and wa rave fulfilad our othar ethical respongibditsos in accordance with the
Code, We balieve that the audit svidence we have obtained is sulficant and
approprEtae 10 provide a besis-for our cpinion.
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Responsibllities of Managemeant and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Managament is responsible for the praparation and fair presantation of the tinancial
statements inacogrdance with the sceounting -and reporling standards as applicable in
Pekistan and the requiremants of Companias Act, 2007 [XIX of 2017) érd for such
internal cortrol 85 management determines s neceseary 1o anabla the preparation of
tinancial statamants that are free trom materisl misstatemeant, whather dwe o fraud o
BITOr.

In preparing the hinancal siatements, managemant is responsiée for assessing the
Company's ability to continue 83 8 going concern, disclosing, 8s applicabls, matters
related to going concern and using the going concerm basis of accounting unless
manageTEnt athar ntands to guidate the Company of to csese operaticns, ar hes no
realistic altarnative but 10 do =sa.

Board of Directors are respansibla for oversasing the Company’s financisl reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives ara to abigin reasonable agsuranca about whisther the financs
statermarts 85 8 whale are tres from materisl mugstatemant, whethar dus to fraud or
errar. and 1o isgue an audited's repart that inciudes our opinion. Reasonakle assurance
i= @ high level of assurance. bt is nat a quarantes that an audit conductad in
accordance with 15Ag as applicable in Pskistan will abways oatact a matanal
rmsstatament when it exists: Migstatermants can anse from fraud o error and ara
considered matarial if, individually ar in the aggrepate, they could reasonably ba
axpacied 1o influsnce tha economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
finangial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As & spplicabls in Pakistan, we axercise

professicnal judgment and maintain professional skepiicism throughout the audit, We
alsa

*  dentity-and essess the risks of matenal misstatemeant of the financial statemenis,
whather dus 10 fraud or error, design and perform suwdit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obisin audit evidence that is sufficient end approgriate 1o provide
& basis for cur opinion. The rigk of not detecting a maternial misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for ong-resulting frem error, 38 fraud may invohia
collusion, forgary, intentional omisasions, misreprasentations, or the cvernida of
irternal comral
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Crbtain an understanding at intarmal contral reledant to the audit in order to desian
sudit procedures that are appropriete in the circumstances, but not Tor the
purposs of axprassing an opinicn on the effastivanass of the Company's intarmal
control,

Evaluate the appropriateness of sccounting policies used ang the reasongbleness
of ocounting estimates and related disclosures made by managameant.

Cantlude an the appropristenass of managemaent’s use of the golng concarn basis
of sccounting and, based on the audit avidence obtalned, whather 2 material
uncertainty axists refated to avents or conddions that may cast significant doubt
an the Company's abllty to cantinue as a going concem,. 1T we conclude Thata
material UNCerainty exists, Weara required to draw attention in our auditors
report to the related disclosures in the fimencial statemems or, if such disclosuras
are inadadguata, to modiy our cpinicn. Our conclusions are based on the audit
avidance obtained up to the date of our audior’s report, Howewer, fulure events
or conditions may cause the Company 10 caasa to continwe as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentatson, siructure end contant of the financial
statgments, including the disclosuras, and whathar the financial siatemants
represent the underiving transactions and avents in a rannar that achigves fair
praseniabion.

We oommunicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among ather matters, the
planned scaps and timing of the audd and significant audit kndings; including eny
segnifizant deficiensias in intarnal control that we identify during our sudit,

Report on Other Legal and Hquuhturv Regquiremants

Based on our audit, we further repart that in our opinian;

i)

b

=

proper beoks of sceount have been kept by the Company as requersd by the
Companies Aot, 2007 (XD ol 20071

the statement of financial position, profit and loss account, the siatement of
charges n equity and:cash flow sistemant together with the notes thereon hawva
neen drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 {XIX of 2017) and are
in agresment with the baoks of account and retums;

nvestments made. expendiiure incurrad and guaranteas extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company’s business: and
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d}  no zakat wes deductinls at =ource under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinamce, 1980
B of 1980,

The engegemant partner on the audit resullsng m this Indepandent auditor's report ia
Monesza Usman Butt

c
Valda 'y Bty \LU\.._‘__
Date; 23 September 2021 KPMG Taseer Hadl & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachi



Symmetry Group Limited
Uneonsalidated Statemeant of Financial Positian

Ag at 30 Jura FO2T
2021 el
Note {Rupees)
ASSETH
Non curreni assets
Praparty and asulpmant a 7.740 68D H,651 457
Aight of use asseis ] 8,233,248 @,805,572
Inanpble esseis i 4,050,375 6,045 336
Long term invesimerts I 16,598,000 10,908, 000
Dafmrad tagsiion L 266, 346 -
Long term deposits g 1,858,500 1,768,800
34,184 54E 25,067,260
Currant assats
Trade cabts ) 166,112,567 5,773,081
Advences end prepmymants 11 B21,5940 1,940,745
interast sccruad on short Serm investmenis 181,312 MMI1s
Sharl tarmt dastmenls 12 14,275,000 BA50. 000
G from relstad parbas { 185,656,850 19,858, 722
Teotion - nat - 24 357
Cemh gird bank balpnces 4 164,204 150,366
256,211,867 164 362, 36D
Fant _D0EEAT TS ANE0
EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and resarses
Authoreed sharm capitsl
100,000,000 {2030 700,003, 200) ondinary shares af Fs, 14 sach 100,000,000 10,00, 000
fasued, subscrbed and paid-up capits i5 185,000,000 5,000,000
Unegpropristed profit 102,566,639 36 50 145
187 866 638 120,553,145
Non surrant labilitles
Leaas liahiltes § 338,104 34848200
Long term bormowings 18 4 B0 k&S 1,808,640
Dateted inoarme - gpowernmant grant 17 430 EEE 418,664
Daferred toxation 8 . 1,181 .7
8.551.258 8,84 311
Gurrent liabilities
Current portion of leesa laiilives g 3,237,685 1,165,351
Current parnan of lang tarm bormowings 15 7,340,538 4217 168
Cusrént partion of defarred incoma - government grant iF B33 794 07,632
Trede and arher payehles 18 25 566,118 11,483 569
Shor term financs -3 21,243,323 19 626,009
Tea=anian - ret 18,724 275 -
Due to related parias 20 17,208,776 38483874
93,938,518 12,208 094
Total oquity snd Eabilities 280,356,413 | XAl
Contingencles and commitmants 21

p '[E;{n wad noea | o 34 form & integrel part of ihese francial statamants,

i

Chief Exocutive

Director




Symmaetry Group Limited

Uneconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss Account and Other Comprehensive Income

For tha yaar andad 30 Jeme 2027

Revanus - nit

Admiristiative gn GEneE aapenses
Impairment 053 on long 0erm imesmes]
Impalrmant of rade cebis

Cithar incame

Operating prafit

Finanen coats

Profit before taxation

Texrtian

Profit after taxation

Qthar omprahenahe. income

Total comprehsnsive Incoma

notas 1 to34 {orm an intepral pan of thege financizl statamants.

Note

;2

o

24

25

2021 2020
[Rupeas]

205,306,676 91,213,256
(139.007.713)  (125.616.456)
{98, 000

(75,228}
50,301 224 64,8886, 408

115,864,961 34 405,166

[7.128,742) 5,062,581
108,736,219 23412578
125,838 485! 3,871, 7620

82,837,798 25,540,793
st

82,837,738 25,540,783

i tfeett”

Director



Symmetry Group Limited
F Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the yaar ended 30 June 2021

Issued, Unappropriated Total
. subsecribed profit
and paid-up
share capital
= === {Aupess)
Balanca as a1 01 July 2078 85,000,000 1B.857.644 103,857,544
Transactions with owners recorded
directly in equity - contributions
131 Interim dividend for the year ended
- 30 June 2020 @ Rs 0.1036 per Shara i8,B05,192) (6,806,192}
Total comprehensive incoma for the
s year ended 30 June 2020
Prafit for the year . 25,540,793 25,540,793
Balance as at 30 June 2020 86,000,000 35,693,145 120,593,145
= Transactions with owners recorded
directly in eguity - contributions
Ll -15t Interim dividend for the year endad
30 Junas 2021 @ Rz 0,16831 per Share - (15,564 244) (15.564,244]
f Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 30 June 2027
[ Praofit for the yaar - 82,837,738 82,837,738
= Balance as at 30 June 2021 85,000,000 102,868,839 187,866,639
- ——

r VJ,annr-exs:I nates 1 to 34 farm an integrel part of thess financial stataments.

e

Director



Symmetry Group Limited

Uneonsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Faor the year ended 30 June 2021

MNate

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cesh penerated from oparations 27

Financa casts paid

Inooma taxes pad

Lorg term daposits - nat

MNet cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expanditure - net of proceeds from disposals
Interest recaived on Term Daposits Receipts
Investrrants in Tarm Deposit Aeceipts

Met cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid

Loan paid 1o related parties - net

Larg 1&rm bormowings raceived

Reapayrmant of lease liabilities

Met cash used in financing activities

hlat idacraasza) in cash and cesh equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of the yaar
Cagzh and cash eguivalents at end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following:

Casn and benk balances 14
Shart term running finance [

Tha annaxad notes |1 to 34 farrn an integral part of thase finenciel stetemants.
AP s

2021 2020
{Rupees)
29,838 412 a5.115,670
{4,283,802) (4,230,874}
(8,563,055 110,010,678}
{100,000} 2,632,000
26,791,755 23 504,088
[2,747,048) [5,994,171]
742,074 .
(7,825,000} iB. 450,000}
(9,829,974) (12,444 171)
{15.564.244) {8,B05,182)
i7.424,707) i3 BR1,6804]
6,233,000 £ 295 BER
11.849,272] {5,860, 745
(18.805,223) (13.251.679)
(1,643,442) (2,191,792}
{19,435 623) (17.243.891)
(21,079,125} 119,435,683)
164,204 190,356
(21,243 329) 119,836,039
{21,079,125) {18,435 583
T e ——

Director




Symmetry Group Limited
Motes to the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
Far tha paar ended 30 June 2627

2.1

22

2.4

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Symmatry Group Limited {'tha Campany'| wes {nonrpansted i Pakistan as a private limited comparry on 2 Fabruary
2012 under the repealed Companies Ordinanca, 1864, Lest yeal the Company WwWas canvaried 1o & pubbc compary
with effact fiom 31 May 2018, The prncipal actwies of the Cormpany .5 digital media, imarnel markazing and Seplay
adverising &L

Tra ultmate parant antity of the Company 15 Bulls Eye Communicetons [Private} Limited incoporated in Pekisian,

Thae ragistared office of the Company is 9iluBted 81 37d and #3h Einor, Plot 5-C, Shahbaz Lane 4, Prasa VI, DHA
Farachi

These financal sislerments are sapasta firancial statements of the Comparyy in which invastment in subscian 8
seoourted faf an the bass of cost rethar than on the basis of reported results. Consoldatsc Finaricial SYBTAMENTI e

preparnt SepSrEteny,
Detall of Comparny’s investment i subsidiery companies & ghen n nota 7 to 1hesa fmancial staTEMenis

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Gretamaont of camplignca

These financial statarens heve been prapored in Bocordance with the eccountng #nd raparing standards a3
appicabls in Pakestan, The scoounting and reparting stancards a5 appicsbla in Pokestan comprize of:

- Intematons Eirencis Renceting Standards [FRS Standends) issued by the Infermationat Acoountng Stenderds
Aoard (IA58| 85 notfied under the Companies Act, 2017; and

. Provesons of ard difectves ssued undar the Companies Agt 2017

Whars the peovisiona of and directves msued under the Companies Act 2017 differ from IFRS Standargs, tha
provisions of and directivas issued inder the Companies Act 2017 heave baan folowed,

Basis of moasuramant

Thasa fnarcial staterments heve been propared under the historical cast canvantion, unless siharwse s1ated.

Functianal and pressntation currency

Thess findfce stetaments are prasanted in Pakistan rupaes which is Company's functional curreney. All finsncal
information oresented in Pakistan rupaes has bean rounded 10 1ha naesast rupes, unless athenwise stated,

Uss of astimates and judgmants

The preparation of firancial statarments in sonfarmity wath acceunting and reporiing stancards, s applicatie in
Fakistan, requires maragament 1o make juggments, estimates and essemptions that altect the applicetion of the
accourting policies and the reported emounts of 353813, |leBiliTies, ircomE aN0 SXpEnaes. The eatimates and
assoointed ASSUMptions.ara based of Rstoncal axperience and venous other factors that are believed 10 be
raasonable under the croumstancas. 1he tesulta of which form the basis of making the judgments sbout tha carmpng
values of s=sats and liabilties that are no4 readily apparant from other sources. Actugl resuits may differ from these
BEUMALEL

Tha satimstas undertying this assurnplions ara raviaywed on 8n ongoing besis, Revisians 19 scoouniing astmates
& ieoogmaad in the pered in which the estimate is revised |f tha rewsion effects only that paried, of In the period
of tha revigion end future perlods If the revision affects both current and future panods. Information abaut the

-l.,_,q.'n'd.'i."""“” made by the managemaent i the epplicetion of tha accounting policies, 1hat have the most sigrifican
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sifect on the amaunt recognized in these frencial statarments, BE3SUMPLons snd BEIMARon UNCErTAINGEs wih
significant risk of matesial adjustment to the carrying srmount of assat ard fighilities in the next yesr are dasonbad
in thae following notes:

= Leass [noted.1)

=  Propérty and equipmant |note 3.2)
= Intargible assets nome 3.3)

=  Finanoal ezsets inole 3.5)

= Taxation (note 3,131

- Provisions inote 3,140

= Goernmant grants (rote 3. 16]

Hew or amendmaents ! interpretations to axisting standards, Interpratation and forthcoming reguirements

Thete are Clctein Ry SIENGErDS, AMandments 10 tha Bpproved Bccounting stancards and new nlerpretstions that
£ra mendstory for eccounting periads beginning anorafier 1 Juby 2020, Howeves, thasa do not have any significant
impact on the Company's financieg reporting and themafore have not been detalled in these unconsolidated financial
STEIBTIENLS.

Siandards, Interpretations snd amendments to published approved accounting standerds that are not yet
offective

Tha lellowing irteraatanal Firencel Reponing SwEndarss (FRS Stendands] as noufied under the Companaes Act,
2017 and the emendrments:end intarpratations thareto will be affective for accounting pefods beginning on ar aftar

21 July 2027

Intarast Rate Benchmark Retorm — Phase 2 which amendad IFRS 3, |A5 38, IFAS 7, IFRS 4 and IFAS 1818
soplicabla for annual Fnancial periods beginning an oF afier 1 Jaruary 2021, with sanisr eppdication permitied,
The amandments introducs & précticel expadient 1o sccount tor modifications of financlal assats or financa
ligbilities if 8 change results dractly from [BOR reform and coours en an economically agquivaient’ basss. |0
thesa cases, changes will be eccounted for by wpdating the affectve inbefest fate. A Smildr Eectical Sxpedaant
well DB accountad fior by updating the effective intenest rata. A similer prechcsl expecient W& spply under (FRS
18 for lesseas whan accounting far innss modifications reguered By IBOR rafarm, The smendmeants alan =how 8
smins of mmmptiord-from the regular, strict rules araund heope socounting for fedging ralationahips directy
alfecisd by tha marasd rate benshmerk slarrms, The amandrments spply retrespactvey with earier applicetion
parmitied Hedging relatanships previousty discontnued solely because of chanpes maulting from the rafonm wil
ba rainztated f carain cancilicns ara mat.

- Onerous Contrects — Cost of Fulfilling 8 Contract (Amencments to |AS 37| effectwe for the annug penods
beginning on grafier 1 Jarusry 2022 amands |AS 1 by mainly sdding garegrophs which carifies what comprises
the coat of fulliling 8 contract, Cost of fulfilling & cortract is relevant when determining whether & contract is
eneraus. An entity |5 reguired 10 apply the amengmants 1o contrects for which il has rot yet fullled all its
chiigations at the baginning of the érmis! reponing period in siseh b fine spples the emandmenis [The dabe of
initial apcfcation). Restatement of comperative information is not requined, inEtesd the amendmeants require an
entity 1o recognie the cumulstive aflact of nitislly apphying the smendmants s an edjustment 1o the opaning
beiznze of ratemad aarnings or ather comparent of equity, 83 Bppropneta, & the dete of initial sppication,

- Tha following anrweal improvaments (o IFRS Swendancs 2018-2020 ene allectve lor ennusl (spening panods
baginrirg on or aftar 1 Jenuary 2022,

IFAS 8- Tha emandmant clenfios that an entity includes only lees paid o receved betwaen tha antity fiha
bormoweer) ard the lander, incuding fess pald of recaived by aither the antity or the lendar on tha other's
bekalf, when it eppiles the 10 per cent’ wat in partgranh B3.3.8 of IFRS 8 in assassing whathar ta
geracognaa a financal lebiliy,

= |FR% 18 = The amendment partalty amands |l|lustrates Exarmpee 13 accompanying IFRS 18 by excluding tha
Hostraton of feimbursemant of leasahold imprevements by the lessor. The oiyectrve ol the emendmard 15 to
resoive By polental oonluson that might arisa in leags incentives,

- IAS 41 = The amandment removes 1he requirement in parsgraph 22 of 145 41 for anaies o excude [EaEEn
y ,CA50 tewys whan magsuing 1he fairvalis of 8 Biolopical esset using B present value techrigun,



Property, Plant and Equipmant: Procasds befora Intenced Use (Amendments to LAS 16} effactie for snausl
penads baginning on o sfter 1 January 2022 clarfies 1het saes proceeds enc costs of hams producad while
Bringing En e of proparty, plEnt and squipmant 1o the location and conditian necassary for it 10 be capable of
opsrating in the manner irtendad by mansgamant 8.9, when tESHng etc,, &fe recognized in profit or lass in
sccordonoe with appicabla Standards. The entity maasures the cost of those items soplyng the mass Ui
requiramants of |45 2. The stendard =iso ramaoves the requirement of daducting the rat sales proceeds from cost
of tearing. An entty shal apply thoss smandmaents retrospectively, bt only to items of groperty, plent and
equpmant that ass beaught 10 1ha location and condition necessary for them to Da cepebia of aperating in the
manner imended by maragement on or alter 1hé begnning of the ssrsest period presanted in the mancal
stabemanis in which tha antty first spplies the smendments. The entiy shall recognize the cumulstive effest of
initinlly Bpplying tha amendments 83 &n scyustment to the opening alance of retained eamings lar other
companant of sguty, as appropriate) 8t tha beginning of that eerliest period presented.

. Referance tothe Concaptugl Framewaork iAmandments 1 IFRS 3} - Reference 1o 1ha Conceptual Framawark,
{g=uad n Mey 2020, amended parsgrephs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and added pafagrapns 214, 218, 21C ang
234 1o IFRS 3 , An entity shell apply these amandments 10 business combinationa for which the acquisstion
deta i an or after the beginrng of tha first snmuel reportng penad beginning en or after 1 January 2002 Earller
anolicatian is permitted (| &t the same tme or earller an ertty olso applies all the amendments made Dy
Amendrments 1o Aefarencas 1o the Conceptual Fremawork in IFAS Standards, zsuad in Maroh 2018

- Classificaton of liabilites as cutrent of non-current lmandments o IAS 1) emandmants spely retraspectivaly for
the annusl peviods beginaing an o elter 1 Janusry 2023, Thase amendmants in the stardards have been adced
1o further clarthy when B liability is clesaified gs current. The standasd slse armends e espect ol clessilication of
liability 28 non-current By regquinng the essessmant of the antiy’s rigiht &t tha end of the reporming pariod tocefer
the sattlemant of liability Toe at least fwalve manths aftar tha reporting patiod. An-emtity shall appy those
Emandments rerospectively in sccordance with IAS B

Ciaclosure of Accounting Polices (Amendments 1o 145 1 and IFAS Practice Stetemant 2} - tha Board hes issuad
amendrmants on the appliestion of matariality 1o disclosure of scocounting polices and 1o heip compan:as provide
useful acocourting policy dissiosures. The kay amandments 1o LAS 1 incluca:

Tha Board eiso =nanded IFAS Practice Statemant 2 10 include guidence end twi s30lianal exemples on the
application of matenakty to accounting policy diselasures. The amendrments are eftective for annual reporing
panods beginning on or after 1 Jemesry 2023 with earlier soplicaton peimited.

«  DBelinition of Accounting Estimelas (Amandmants to A5 8) - The amendmants iNRoouce 8 Py dafaririon for
sccounting astimates clérfying that they afa monatary amaouris 0 the financial statements that are subject 1o
measuroment uncertenty. The smendmants alsg clarify the relationship between accounting polcies anrd
BCCounting astirmetas by specifying that 8 company develeps an sccounting estimate 1o achigwe tha objaclive
set owt by 8n Bccounting policy. The emendments are effective far penods begnning on o aftor 1 Januory 2003,
gra will apply prospactively to changes In accoufting eatimates and changas in actourtng policies GOCUITIRG &R
o« after tha baginring of the first annisl reporting penad in which the company spplies The amerdmanis.

Deferrad Tax refated to Assata and Lisbdtes ansng from a Single Transacton (Amanaments 1o lAS 12| - The
FmEREMEnis rarrow the scopa af th inig recognition axamption (IAE] so that it does not spply 1o rersactions
that give ree fo aquel and offsatting temporany diferencas. As 8 rasult, compenias will need o recognse &
cefasrad ey sazat and & deferrad tax sty fof tempadery differenoes arsing on initial recogniton of o lease and
g cacommissioning provision. For lsasas and dochmiem issionang labdiias, tha-sesociated deterned tax asset and
[abilitses el mEEd to be recognisad from the Beginning of the serfasl comperatve pariod presentad, with any
cumuiative effect recognised as an adjusiment to ratained samings or other components of equty gt that data.
The mmendments se affectve for annual reparting penods begnning cn ar gfer 1 Januery 2023 with sarker
gpplication permitted,

Sale or Contribution of Assets betwean an Investor and (ts Associate of Jount Vanture [Armendments to IFRS 10
gnd |AS 78] — The emandmant smends occoenling teetment on less of control of business or sssets. The
amendments. also infroduce new accounting fod tesa lreguent Trensaciian that Invalyas nelthar cost nor full
steg-up of pergn retened irterests in assats that #re not businesses. Tha effective data for thess changes hes

bean defared indsfntaly untl the compiaticon of § BIoSder raview,
SoA A
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha significant accounting pallces 38t out below sre corsistantly apoied 127 8l periods presemied in Tase financial
statemanis.

Leoases

Right-ofiss asa8is

Tha Comvpary recogrizes right-of-use sssets et the commencemant date of tha lasse e tha data the undarying
asaa = avallshla for use), Fight-ol-use sssets are measured st cost, lass &y sccumulated deprecation and
Ampairment (0s36s, and edjusted Tor any remeasurement of lease llabilities, The cost af rght-of-use assats
ireluses the amaount of lease |lakiitles recogniaed, mitial direct costs inpurted, and leess payments mads 81 of
hiafore the commencamant date Inss any leess incantives received. Aight-of-use assats era gepracisted on 8
siralght-ine besis over the shorier of the jease term end the estimatid wsatul lives of 1he assats.

Sight-of-use assats comprise of head office sales office and warehouse bullding which is depreciated over pesiad
of lnase g straight line bas's ranging fram one year to five yeers: if ownership of the leasad assat frensless to the
Cormnpany at the end of tha lsasa term or the cost reflects the exarcise of @ purchase opbon, dupresiatan s
calculsted Laing tha astimated usseful ifie of the asset. The right-of-use assets are &30 Subjact 15 mpaTmant

Legse imbiitios

At tha cammancamaent date of the lease, the Company moognizas lsase (abiities measured 81 the presert valug
of lgase payments to be mads over the laase term. Tha lsese peymants include fixed payments (ncluding in
substance lixed paymants) less any Isasa incentives racaivable, variable |ease payments that depend on @n indax
or & rete. and amaunts expectad to ba paid undar residusl velue guarartees, The iaise peymBents 50 include he
eweicisa price of & purchasa option ressonebly certan to be execised by the Comparry and paymants of peraies
far 1erminating tha bease, o the laasa term rafiects the Company ewEcaing the option 1o 1ermanate, Variable lease
pEyments that o Not dapend OF 0 INGEX OF & r8T8 ane recognised 1% EXpansas uniass they e ncumed to
produce irvantares| i the percd n which the evant or condition that triggera 1 paymMant ocous.

In calouistng the present valua of lsase peyrants, the Company Uses its incrementa borowng rate a1 the ieass
COMmmercament dale becsuse tha nlerast rate impliet in the lsese @ not readly daterminekis. AFer ne
sommancament dets, the amount of lesse (bilives (s increased to reffect the eceretion of intarast and raduced ta
1ha [agss peyments made. In addtion, the camying armount of lasse llabites is remeasured if these (s & modifaatan,
&-tharga in the lepse term, a chenge in tha lease payments fo.g., changes to uture peyments fesulting from a
changs in & index o rete used todeterming such lesss peymants) ora change in the sssesermant of Bn oticn 1o
purchasa tha underkyng asssd

Short-ferm lensas

The Compary apples the short-tarm (ease recognibien exempbon to its shof-tefm lnases whers tha [Base ter is
of 12 manths of as lrem the commeancemant date and do not contein B puichase opton ard isases Tof which thi
undellyirg assat isof low volue, Lease peyments on shoe-tamm leases are recognized 85 expense o0 a
greighi-ine basis over tha lapse tarm,

Property and equipment

An e of proparty ard aguipment & initally recognized &t cost which /s equal to the fair velue of consideration paid
g1 the tima of ecquisition of constructian of the ssset. These are statad at cost less sccumulated Gepraciation ard
escurmuleten impairment lossas, i any

Dopraciation 5 charged 10 income at rates waing streght ne method. Depreciation on addons is charges from tha
month durirg which the asset is available for use. For disposals during iha year, deprecation 5 charged up fo 1he
manth precading the month of disposal. The usalul ife and gepreciation method ara raviawed and adjusiad, if
apprepeiate, gl e raponing dane.

taintenance and repeirs are charged 10 statemant of profic or loss account as erd whan iIncarred. Major mnawals
and Improvenents afe capitatizad ard the 23sats 50 replaced, if any, are retined. Gains ard losses on disposal of

%EEE. if any, & incluced in clarant incoma,
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3.7

Intangible assets

Intangible assets aoguired by the Company ate Sia1ad &t cost ie8s acourmuiRted BMOMT2STon and MPRITEN] L5383,
if any. Subsequent expanditure on intangibie azsets (s copitalized anly when it Increases the fulure economs
Banefis ambodied in the specitie assets to which it reletes. All ather axpanditurs (s supéansed out 38 incurrad.

Amotiaeton (s chargad to smEtemant of profit or loss sccount on reducing b&ance methad &t the rates specitied in
respectve Notes @ these financal steterments uniess (ives of axsets ers indefiniia. All intangibie assats With an
indafinme usaiul e are systematicelly tested for impairmant at esch reperting aate. Amarization on s3ditons 1
intargikla assets (3 chergad from the date on which an item |5 Scquired or copitalized end Lpto the date praceding
the disposa. Whera the cartying srnount of an Bsset auceeds (ts esimeled recoverabla amount 1 |3 wiitlen down
immuadiataly to [ts receverable amount

Long term investment - subsidiary companiss

Cynsicianios aht the eniites contoiled by the Company, The Compeny contrats an anfity when If i3 exposad 10 or
has right 1o varabia raturns from 11§ imalverment with the entity and has the ebiiny to affect tnose returts through
its powar o The BRtity,

The mwesimant in subsidary s inially recognized and camied at cost The carrying smaunt of tha mvestmant &
raviewnd 8l pech reporting date 1o determing whether thers s eny indication of impaismant, I any such indication
Exia1s the invastmant's recoveradle smount i8 astmated. An impairment loss & recognized if the cammying amaourt
axcands (ts recovarabie emount. A recoversbis amount i higher of It fair value lass cost 1o sall eid velue o use.
Imparment Ineses are recognoed in this ststament of profit or ioss acoount. An impsirment |oss (s reversed if there
has bean & changs in 2stimates used to dotorming the ecoverable emount but imited to the extent of indtisl cost of
[rvestrmant, & roversal of impeirment |oss 18 recagnized in the statemen; of profis of loss account. On loss of caninol
ot syubsidiany COMpParTy, ary gein or [oss i recognized in the satemant of profit or loss acoount, baing the ciferance
befwoaan purchass price and disposal procands

Financial assets

Finsncial assets are inilaly recognised at the tima when the Cormpany Secomes & perly to the confractual provsien
of the Instrument.

Financial assets curvantly comprising of the asaets “measured et amorissed cost’, are initiklly messured at &l welue
plus Wrensaction casts thet ers diractly atfributabio to it acquisition, These dssets are subsaquenthy measured at
amrortsed cast using the affective intetest rate method. The amonisad cost s reducad By impairment iosses. (nkerest
/ marcup incoma, fomegn exchanga gains and loses end iMpeirmBants a6 recognized In the statemant of gafit of
los g aooount.

Financisl assets are derecognized when the rights 1o receive cash faws from the finencisl assets heve axpirad of
kawa been transterrad end the Compary has fransferred substantioly & nsks and rewards of ownership,

Cash and cash equivalénts

Faor the purpose of presentation in stateémant of cash fow, cash and cash equivalants iInchides cash in hend;
balences with banks and short 1erm barrewirgs evailed by the Company, which are repeyatie on demand and farm
an integral part af the Company'e cash managamant,

Fineneisl llakititias

Financha! linkulitims &re intislly iecognited on Te0a daie L& dets on which tha Company becomas parly 10 the
respacttva controctual pionisians Financal |iebilites indude meark-up basrng borfowings and treds and athar
payabiles. Tha Company demacognizas the financis Lshiites whan conireiuel obligetans Bre discharged or
cancalied or exgine. Financia! lisbility othar then at fair velua thraagh prafit of 0s8 ane inltaly msesunad 0 feir valoe
lass any dirstthy afiribuiabis transechion cost. Subseguani 1o initlal recogrition, thesa fatiitios are moosuhad af

Mﬂmm cost using effectiva intarast rata meathod
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Mark-up bearing borrowings and borrowing costs

hark-up Dearing borfowings are recognized initially et far vetus, less antribuTabie ransaction costs. Subseguent 1o

mitial racognition, mark-up bearifg borrowings ara stated at amortized cost, whils ihe dfierence betwaan the cost
|redead for pariodic payments| ard redempton velus (s recognizad In the statement of prafit or loss eccount and

othar comprehensva incoma ovar the penod of the borowings using the effectve interest mathod

Boifaswing coats thet ane directly sttnbutable 1o the sequiaition, corstruction or produciion af a gusalitying sssetan
caortatzad an part of tha coat af tha relavant asset.

Trade ond other payables

Trada and oiher peyebies are recognized initally ot fair value plus diractly attributeble costs, if arvy, and
subsequenty msosured &t efmortzed costs.

Darvative financial Instruments

Darivatives 1ha1 do not guaiify for hadge accounting ane recog rised n the sistamant of financs) position &
egtimated fair value wih correspondisg effect to siatemant of profit or loss éccount and other comprahansive
imcarme. Dervatve finenclal instrurmants are ceried es sssets whan feir vaius is positive and labilities when tair
valut 15 negeTve.

When o donvatve is designated aa & cash Mlow hedging instremant, the effectve portion of changes in far valus of
the darivative l5 recognized in other comprahansive incorme end accumulaiad in heoging mesesse. Any inefectve
portior of chanpes in fair wive of denvative i3 recognized immediataly in profd of Ioss, The smadnt scoumuleed in
equity ts ramoved tharefrom and indudad (n tha initel cermying amoont of non-financial assst upon recagnition of
nun-finencial esset

The fair vetue of forward exchange contracts & estimaied usng appropnets velustion techniguas. Thesa are camed
as assets whan 1tha lar valua s poaitive and fatilities when the fair value is regative,

Offsetting of financial assets and Ninancial llabliities

Finangiol assets and Ninancial liebiltes are offsel and the net emount is reparied in tha fosncel statements oy
whan tha Compeny has currsntly legally arforcestie rght 1o sai-off the recegnized amaounts and the Company
irtends Bither to saitle on a net basis or 10 realize the assets and to sanls the lsiitas simultaneousy, Tha legedy
afifodcaable right must not be comtngant on future events end must be erferceabia in fofmal course of Busingss
and I the event of dafault, irsalvency of winding up of tha Company or the counta: partas

impairmeant
Financial assats

The Company recogniies loss afowences for Expected Credit Losses |ECLs| in respact of finencal essats measurad
ot emortized ool

Tha Compary massurgs (oss alowancas 8t an amount egual 1o =fetime ECLs axcept for the following, which &
measured g1 1.2-manth ECLs:

- debtsscurites thet gre determ-ned 1 have iowv cedil nee &l the 1epling dats; and

= othar dabt securites and pank balanca for which crecit mek {La. the risk of defaulk cocuming ower the expacted
fife of the finencial mstrumanth hes not Incressed signifcanihy sirce Initial recogritian;

Loss allowances for rada recenablas are ahways misosurad at e arrount egual 1o farime ECLs
Whnen determimng whather the cred ik of & inencal sssel hes incressod significanty since initial moogrition and

whan astimating ECLs, the Compary consicers reasonatés and supportabla nlermaiion that is relevent erd gvailebia
Wwithout uncie costof B, Thia soludes batk questitathe and gualitalive irlermation erd analysis, based on the

L@Ff’ higioricel experence and informad cradil assassment and including tonwans-lenking (nfarmetion,
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The Campeny assumas that the oredit ek on 8 finencsl asset has increesed significantly if It is maorne than pest oue
for & repsonabla perod of tma. Lifetme ECLs are the ECLs thet rasult fram &l possinla dafault averts avar tha
axpacted ¥l of a financial instrument. 12-month ECLs are the partion of ECLs thet reault fram defauit events that
e possible within tha 12 months after the reparting dete far & shoner peniod if the expecied life af tha instryment 8
g% than 12 monthe]l. Tne rraemum perod considared when estimatrg ECLs & e masimum confraciual peniod
over which tha Compeny |3 expossad 1o eresiT rsk.

Loss alowences for financial assets messured at emartized cost are deducted from the Gross carnping smaurt of
thi Bssuls,

The gress carmng amount of o finaraial #5581 1S writtan off when the Company has no reasonable aspactations ol
recenvaring of & lirancial azset In its entiraty or & portion thareof, Tha Campeny Individuslly mekes an sasassmant
wish rospact to the liming end emount of write-off besad on whathar thamm is 8 seesonsble expactatan of recesery
The Company Gxpects ne significany recovery from the emaunt wiinen off. Howaver, fimancia! nssets thet ara written
off could stil be subjsct ta arforcement activities in ordar ta comply win the Company’'s proceduras for racovery of
amounts dua.

Tha edoption of the expecied loss sppecach haa not resulted Inary mearial chenga in impairment provision for
any finencal esset.

Han-financial assats

Tha earrdng amoueta-of the Company's non-finencial essats, other than dafarred tax assets and imvantones arg
ravinwed ot each reporting dote o getermine whather thare is arry indication of Impalirment. [Fauch maleaton
sxiste, the esset's recovarable amount, being higher of value Inuse and fair valug [ess Costs 10 5379, 15 oaUMEtes
I aspassing velus « use, the astimatad future cash fiows are discountsd to ther present valua using & pre-tas
diszaunt rafe that rellgcts currant mercet assesaments of tha tmea velua of monay and the risks apecific o the
gsss1 For the purposs of mpesmant 1@snng, assets that cannot be tasted sdivoualy amw groupad togather ino
thie armallest group of asasis thet ganaratas cesh infows from cantinuing usa that ama lrgely indepencent of the
cash {nfiows of other 2sga1s or groups of assets. An impasrmant loss i recognzad whenever the carryging amount
af an 25ga1 excaads (12 recoverabie BMOount. Imperment logses ama recognaad in the stetement of profit o loss
oecount and other comprehanaive inchma.

Taxstion

Current

Provigion far curnent taxation is based on taxeble income at current rates of tamstion after taking Imio account 1
rabates and credits, if any

Cefarrad

Defertad tax is provided using Balance sheat liability mathod, provding for tamporary differences betwaen tha
camying emounis of essetz and liabilities far finencal repariing purposes and the amounts usad for tasaton
purposas. The amownt of defered tax provided s based on the sxpacted mannar of reslzaton of senlemant of (he
camying-amount of assals and fabiilies, usng 1ex rates anacted of substantively snacted at the belanca shest

data. A dafarred tex esset Is recognized to the extent that |t & probable 1het future Exable prafits will be avaliabia
agairat witich the tamposany differences can o utiized, Defared tax assets era reviewsd B1 8ach maorting date
Bnd are reducad i the extert thet i1 @ ng ienger probable that the reatsg tax benefit will be realized.

Provislons

A provegion (8 recogrized in the balence shaat when Ha Company has i lege! or constructvwe oblgation &3 @
result ef a pest mvant, L is probabia that an outfiow of resources emBadyng stonomic benelts wl be eguired 1o
sattis the cbligetion ard 8 redabls extimate can be mada of the amount of the obligetion. Howawver, provisions ar

W at sach reporting date end edjusied 1o rafleee surent Best estimate
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Govarmmant grants

Govermment grants are trarsters of resourcas o an entity by & governmen! enlTy In mmium for compliance with cartain
past or futune eanditons related 10 e ENtity's oparating activites - 8.9. 8 governmant subsidy. Tha definition af
‘gevemmant’ relers 10 goVEmmEents, GOVEMment sgences gnd sirmdar booies, whather jocal, matenel or intematonal

The Comparny fecognizes govemmant g#ants when 1hars (s ressonatle sssurenca that grants wil be raceived and tha
Compary wil be able ta comply with conditions associitad ‘with grafita

Govarnment grants am recogneed ot fair value, as defarred incoms, whan thare is reascnable assurance hal tha
grants wi be recaived and the Compary will be able to comply wih the copditions asscciated with the grants,

Grants that compensate the Company for expenses ncumed, ona racognized on o systamatic basis in tha mcoma far
tha year in wiich the raloted axpenass are recoprized. Grants that compeansate for the cast of an assat & fecogrized
if Income oF B Tystematc boss over the expected ussiul e of the relsted assat,

A loan i initally recogrezad and subsuquanthy meesured in seconmance with [FAS 8. |FRS 3 reguines [gens o1 alow-
markad {8184 10 ba intialy messurad at thed f8ir vaiue - 8.9, the prasent velue of the expactad future cash flows
discounted 8t 8 markatrelotad mtarest rate. The benafi that is the govainmment grans 15 measurad 25 tha differanca
hatweaen tha fair valee of the loan on inftal recogniticn nd the emount received, which is accolnted for acoonding 1o
tha ratute of tha grant.

Forslgn currency sransaclions

Transactions in foraign curencies are scccuntad for in rupess &1 tha rate of exchange prevalling on the dese of
yranzaction. Monatery assets and it tias in forsign gurrengies & &t the reporing Cate &a axpressad in rupees &
ratees of axchEnga oraveiing on that date except whera forward exchange cover nas beah ootained for paymant o
\sibiitias, in which cese tha contracted retss are sppied. Exchengs gains and losses era included in incoma
CurBnty.

Functional and presentation curmancy

tirms included in the Tnancial statements are messwsed wsing the cutrency of the primary econamc anvronmant
n which tha Compery opartes. The financist sietemants ere presentad in Pak Aupaas, which s the Compeny's
functional and presentston curnanoy and Favwe been roundod off 10 118 nearest rupan

Rawvenus racognition

Benvanue from conpEscts wWith cusiomers s recognmed whan control of 1he services are transforad 10 the customar at
an armount thet reflacts the cansidaration 10 which the Carnpary expects to be entitied in axchange for thoze goods
and darvices,

- Awvenye Tiom madia buying services (s racoprizad ot a poinl o e when tha parfarmance critera have been
mi] i Bccordance with the contract end scknowledged by the cuatome

- Revenue from proviang soca meda menegament sanaces |s recoghized an & siraight Ting basis over the line of
this rﬂipﬂm“ cantracts.

- Favanue frorm sontant craation sarvices & recognized st 8 point in tima when the parformance critena fiee DEen
friat i accodance with the cortract and ackrowledged by the custamar

- Hevenus from agercy commissions and discounts is recognized 8t & paint in Ema whan the performance cntara
hove bean met @ secssdencs wih the contract &nd sckrowiscgad by the cusiomer,

All xpenses ane recogniad in the statemant of prolit or loss sccownt an an accrusl Dess
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4.1

Deidend distrbutiors and spproprations are raconded in the parkod In which the detributicns and aporopristaans an

BEOnoves,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Faliewirg g 8 summary ol the Compary owned property ant duamant.

Ag a1 1 July 2020

Cest

BAccurmulated capraciation
Net book welua

Additions

Degpracaton chirge for the vear

Closing net book value

As at 30 Juna 2027

Cosi

fccumulated depeciatan
Mat ook value

Depraciation rates % per annumj}

Ak gl July 2048

Ciored

Accumulated deprecibon
fiat bogk volla

Sdditions

Digposal
Cast
Bocumuleiag deprecisian

Degresabon crange for 1he vear
Clioairg net book value
Ag gt 0 June I0I0

Cam

Socumuigtes deprécaton
Mat bock value

Deprocizton ratys (% per annem)

Tha degrac:stion charge for tha ysar hes been alldcrted to admirmminve and genes! sxpenzes,

201
Cwnad Total
Furniturs Offica Computesr Vahlciss
and eguipment  and ancillany
fisturas squipmeant
[Ruigrass|
1,875,653 TOT,061 12,638,183 1,088, 00 16,605,897
[344 265] 1E40,374] 15.3’1_.“!: {857,521} (7,034 446]
1,631,338 245,687 7,546,288 227,079 9,651,452
. 451,500 2,255,548 - 2,747 048
{298, 404] (184, 678) 13,572, 085| [154,635] 4,857 220)
_‘Im 543 500 EA79.741 Tz 440 T, TA0.6E0
1,975,853 1,278 581 16,083,731 1,095,000 15,432 045
{840, 663) (Fa8, 053 19,263,500) 11,052.56¢] (17,682,268
1,334,950 £43 508 E.E.Hi 32 440 7,740,680
15 20 30 18
v EEee=aca——zn
2020
Crivnessd Tiotal
Fumiturm Dffice Computes WaPrEan
and aguipmunt and arsiinng
fintures Efulprrant
|Hupaan)
J83, 303 787,084 B 086, 782 5,656,720 15,B2,445
| B9, 344) 401, Z34] |Z.438, 807 14,025,677 [r.005,341)
294,060 365,627 6,647,160 1610048 @,837.085
1.6581.7650 - &, FBZ. 81 = §.344,7 17
- - 05,600, 720 3,600, 720)
3,080,363 3,680,353
{25411} 1133 141 2,853,253 [£7E, B3] 3718447
T E37. 8 248,807 7,548, 268 247,078 0,861,452
1,876,653 FET.083 ta,88, 183 1,085,000 16,885,857
IIMJ'-I-.EQ Iﬁdﬂ,ﬂ'ﬂi 5,201 B5S)| [BET .27 {7,034 445)
1,631 38R IﬂEE? 7,540 2E 227.079 O.8E1 452
] 20 an 15
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LEASES
Right-of-usa assels

Ag at July 1,°2020
Adgitions
Disposagts
Cispracietion

A5 at Juna 39, 2021

Lease liabilities

MNois 2021 2020
(Rupees)

5,605,572 3,708,889

3,397 205 £.AEG.635

. 0, 706 BEE]

(789,611] {2 260,356
9233248 2 BOU5502
e —

Bantal ontrects are made for & fixad paried subject 1o rangwwal upon mutual eonsent of the Campany and
lassar, Wheraver practicabla, the Cormpany seeks to intlude extansion pptian to provide operational
flewbility, Lease term is negotiated on an indnidual Dasis and contain a wida range of diffarent 1erms end
ronditions. Managoment exercises significant judgesnent in detarmining whethar thase exienssans and
tarmiration ootians are raasonatly certain to be exercised. The fulure lease paymants have paen discounted
w4ing interest rates ranging from 6.32% to 11,08% (2020: €.32% to 3.37%|

Ear out below is the carmying ameunt of lease liabilities and the movements during tha year:

As At 1 Juby
Additions
Intarest expensa
Paymenis

Ag et 30 June

Curpent
Mon-current

L= Babifities sra payable s follows

Less than ona year
Batwaan ong and five years

Lass than ons year
Between one and {ve vaars

4 8449 589 4,285 448
7,387,203 6 B26,538
&421,185 378,257
(1,849,272} {6,860, 745)
6,518,789 -ﬂ.E-iE.5§1
e —————
3237 6ES 1,188,391
3381104 484, 2040
5,618,789 4 B8 BT
2021
Minimum interest Present valua
lease of minlmum
payment leasa payments
|Rupees)
3,687,513 449 878 3,237,685
3.639.4T8 258,374 3,387,704
7,326,991 708202 6,618,788
—_— W ———
2020
rinimuem [ ifeh Prasent valua
heasa ol mineiam
payrment IndEds pEyments
{RuzpeEs]
1.623,1458 337,753 1,166,382
4,882,850 418,791 J. 484, 198
RE 756, a4 4,843,691
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8.1

INTANGIBLE ASBETS 20z 2030

[ Rupoes)
Computer soffwarg
Cost
Halanca a5 21 1 July 30,000,000 30,000,000
Balercs a5 a1 30 June 30,000,000 ac,000,000
Amaortization
Balance as at 1 July 23,954 564 20.977.110
Amarization for the year &1 1,884,861 2.877.664
Balance as at 30 Juna 25,849,625 23,854 BEA
Net book value 4,080,375 £, 045,336
Amortization rate (% per annum| 23.00% I3.00%

Tha amortization charge for tha voar has been alloested to sdministrative snd goneral xpenses:

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS - Subsidiaries af cost

2021 2020
{Mumber of shares]
S99 800 992800 Symmatry Digital (Private) Lismted 71 8,508,000 9,894,000
- 930800 Crantha Jin (Privetel Limited 7.2 - -
oo &00 83,800  Iris Digital iPrivatel Limitad 73 Gog.000 958 000
_1.099.600 _ 1.1595.400 m 10,996 000

This reprassnts investmant in Symmetry Digetal (Privatel Lanited [*Symmetry Digital®l at par value of Aupess
10 each. The Company hald D8.8% (2020: §9.8%| shareholding in Symmetry Digital as at 30 Juna 2021

This represents invastment in Creative Jin (Private] Limited (Creativa Jin'l at par velue of Aupses 10 sach.
The aperations of Creativa Jin ceased an 19th March 2020. Managamsant has wind-up this oparations in
accoedance with Section 246 of Companies Act, 2017 with respect to Easy Exit of a Defunct Company on
B June 20617

This represents invastment in Iis Digital {Private) Linited {'Iris Digital®) at pas value of Rupass 10 sach. The
Compary hald 39.8% (2020 359,8%1 sharahcdding in lris Dégitad a5 81 30 Jure 2027

Tha westmants in subsidary companies have been made in accordanca with the requirements af the
Companias Ast, 2017,

DEFERRED TAXATION

Defarrad texation art 265,345 (1. 181.867)
— T .

Deductible / (taxable) temporary differences

Froperty and squipmant 276,210 (2,279,428

Intangdis ansals 396,440 1,118,683

Defarrad income - govarnmsnt grant 261,551 -

Fingnta laase chigation [BEE,B5E) 1,008 8748
266,345 i1, 151,867

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Depost for

= rant 1,294,000 1,184,000

- finence |lsasa 564,500 BB, 500

WA 18580900 1 JBaoon
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TRADE DEBTS 202 2020
[(Rupees]

Trade Sekis TH,‘II?,TI'.I. 78,773,087

leas, Alawanea lar mpairrant |08 sqainst trade faceivables i |75 -
155,112,567 '.I'E,?n,ﬁm
—

Allowance for impalrment [oss against trade debis

Hatamca-ason 1 July

Expanaa for the yaar 76,2248 =
Hatance as on 3 June 78,226 -
——

ADVANCES AND PREPAYMENTS

Advanta 19 5taff - wnsecured 288,200 1,568,750

Pregayments:

-rent 355,740 343 800

Ingurehca - a87.183

355,740 450,999
621,940 1,370,748

SHORT TORM INVESTRENTS

frvestmerits in Tarm Dapost Receipts - it amortised cost 14,275,000 6,450, 00

Ihe Term Dapost Receipta are mantained with Bank Al Habo Limitad carrying mark-up rates renging rom 8.60%
b V. 10% 2020 G50 T T 10%) par annum 8nd having maturity upso 23 Aol 2033

DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

Irls Chgital Privete) Limiad 19,248 BAE '

Symmaerry Digial (Privete) Limasg 66,508,004 79 839,722
85,856,850 76,538,722

The maximum aggregate emaunt due from the reisted partes at the and of any manth during the year is s
folloves;

Ireg Chigital (Prvats| Limlted 111,351 -

Symmetry Digial [Privetal Limited 98,711 DS TFLT

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cazh with banks

-In E5aving aceaunts id. ] B B

- In cAETENL BOCOUMTE 12,4786 174,272

12,434 174 280

Cash in hang 161,720 16,078

154,274 180 356

The saving accaunts carry markup renging from G.5% fo 7% per snnum. (2020 & 5% 10 7% per ennum)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2021 2020 2021 2020
{Mumbar of shares| "upasz]

85,000,000 BE.000.000  Ornginary shares of Aa. 1 aach (2020

- As. 1 sech) fully peid in cash 85 000,000 85,000,000
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168.1

12,

171

18

Share cepital was subscribad and paid-up by the folicwing:

2031 2020 2021 020
{Percantage holding] {Mumbar of Sharea)

51.00% 57.00% Bull's Eve Communication {Privates Lirmied 43,330,000 43,350,000
24.50% L et Addil Bhrmed 20,825,000 20,825 000
24.50% 24.50% #Ar, Serocan Ahmed 20,A2E,000 20,825 000
“M EEIQWIDW

LOMG TERNM BORROWINGS - securred 2021 2020

{Rupeas]

Loar from eonventional fnancal institutions 1581 12,021 ,‘F'm"l-| B,B28 808
Cigrant portior sreswn under currant liskilites i7,340,539) 4,217,165
4,685,989 1,608 6840
T 4600588 1,606,640

Tha Campany hes abtained long tarm loéna of Rs. 10,320,000 020, As. 8,438 5600 ‘o finencing its soloriey and
wagas under SBP Refinance Schame for payrment of wages and saiarnes which = secured against ian over TOR on
company's name. Tha rete of markup on these loans am e 3% par gnnum. These ioand are for pwo and hat years
and sre ropiyelle in sight sgual quaarly instalments.

CEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT GRANT

Dalarred Income - govammant grent 171 1,022,363 24,208
Currant porton of defemed income - govermmant grant [532,728) {207,832)
480 BES 416, B

e 1o thia affects of pandamic, State Bank of Pekiatan 100k varous steps 1o suppart the scanomy. SEP
intraduced ¢ rafinance scheme for payment of sslaries and wages af subsidiesd rat8 af borroeing.

The company has cbtained the said barrewing fram Bark Al-Halxb Limited ["BAHL") st subsidized rata in the
tranches on 21 May 2020, 25 Jure 2020, 14 Juiy 2020, 24 August 2020 and 13 Octnbar 2020 gt 3% concassianil
iritarest rate which is repayebie in Ocmber 2022 in B quarterdy instaliments to BAHL unoer the 58P schema,

Govarnmant grant emounting to Re. 1,208,488 {2020: As. B50,671) wes recordad during the year anded 30 Juna
021 and R4 032 568 {2020 As. 28 475 hog Basn smaodiized during the yas:. In socordancs with the tarms of the
grant, the company is prohibited 1o ool the emplovees at least for three manths fram the parosd of tha grast,

TRACE AND OTHEP PAABLES

Trade payables 4,456,200 & 765 #504

Ageruad expanses 5,089,456 B, 0, 252

Withhaolding tax pavable &,082 2357 428 811

ECE| payabia 187,430 138,030

Sgles fex payable 5,760,753 :
25,555,178 11,483 968

SHORT TERM AMNANCE - sscured

This fepeasents funning finance faciiity abtained from Agkar Bank Lmitad egainstavailable Bmit of Rs. 1970
millian, which sarries mark-up @ 2% pias 3 months KIECRA paveble guartery in arreara. The faclity 4 9acuied
Boaingt hynothacation changa over recaivaios with 30% rnargin, morsgage ower 100 yarcs commarncs plot
siluatest n Phazs - VI Ex] DHA, swned by 1smily mambar of dractor ard personal guarantises af il directors
srd owmeat ot marigagad proparty. Amoint unuliizec far such fecilioy a8 gt-30 June 2021 wasRa 24 574 (2020:

hon DRL3.561]



20. DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 2021 2020

(Rupees}
Iris Digital (Fravate) Limited 2 10,126,208
Creative Jin [Privatal lirited - £30,1592
Loan from related parties 20.1 17,303,770 24728477

17,303,770 35,483,878

20,1 Loan from ralated parties - unsecurad
Loan fram:
- Syed Sargosh Abrmied - Director 2071 - 16,128.477
= Mrs. Dur-a-Shahwar Fareed 20012 17,303,770 2,800,000

17,303,770 24728477

20,11 This rapresants an interast frea loan obtained from the Cormpany’s Diractor Mr, Ssrocsh Ahmead. The an
Is payalle on gemend,

20.1.2 This represents koen from Mz, Fersed amounting to As. 17,3 millicn {2020 8.8 million) bearing interest ot
tha rata of 12% (2020, 15%:;) par anmm, The loan is payvabie on csmend

21, CONTINGEMNCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There ware no contingencas and commiimeants as 8t reporting date (2020:Mil)

22, REVEMUE
Grose sales 371,408 080 140, 475 503
Seles tax |26,456,321) 12,684, 787
7.1 344,951,759 137.881.116
Cret of senvices 222 {139,545 083) |45, 677 BB
205,306 676 91.213,266
22.1 Disaggregation of revenue

The Comoany enalyses (1s net revenus by the Tollnwing slreams:

Media buying 75,683,682 1.644 462
Sockal media maragemant and retainarship 28,449,585 16,895,200
Coment craation 101,451,182 B3,367,154
Anency comimissions and Escounts 2,656,504 B.a10
Web Hoeting & Regiziraticn Locsl 8 16,800
Designing and Developrmant 95,336,280 2,360,822
Wabsite mainienance 3,475,808 -

Export of IT aervices 2iq 3T 88A.T720 34,700,328

344,951,759 137,881,116

2211 Export of [T aervices are nal taxable as per clausa 9815600, First Scheduls to tha Sindh Ssles Tax Act,

SR
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23.2

Cast of sales 2021 2020
{Rupees)
Maeda buying 39,361,338 1,544 452
Social media management and retainership 4,347,840 ;
Content creation !’_lmﬂﬂ 46,133,398
MRS __iE5T 500
ADMIMISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Satarias and ather benafits 59,875,843 43,611,807
Travaling and comeeyanca 15,755,153 23,007 460
Dopraciation 4.1 542743 5,979,843
Arnoriization &1 1,954 961 2,977 564
Urilites 5,857,413 a5, 262
Entertainrment 52003594 4 538 7632
Abvertisamant [ sales phometaon 186,159 388 455
Rent, rates end taxes B,1B4 255 7,160, 4E0
Legal and professional 1.449.728 1,522,147
Fees and subscription 39,000 a323,332
Regairs and maintengnce 2,869,339 2086197
Inarance B16.251 1,667 524
Sepurity cherges 569,032 REQ 32
Ciffice suppligs 1,460,228 1,643,822
Audstars’ ramunemtion 23.1 712,800 619,750
Frinting and statoneny 472,295 300,248
MMiscaiansaus axpanaas 174,983 393,151
Communicatian and courser 191,783 166,047
Ciongticns 10,000 40,000
Loss on disposal - 3,268 923
Shered service Bxpanse 232 28,320,625 176818, 310
139,687,713 125,618,498
Auditors’ remunearation
Hudit faa 500,000 387,600
Congohdated accounts 100,000 50,000
Zindh =afas ax 52 800 38,500
St ol poctket expanses 60,000 43.760
2,800 518,750
This includes salaries of key management personal, utilties, insurance, cormeayance, rant, security cast,
cleaning, office supples, compuler cost, peinting and stationary, courar, sdvanaing and marketing, sw@ll
and guest entertainment, r2pair and maintenance, wavelling and accormrmodation, donations and othes
miscellaneous expenses allocated amang group companies on an agread basis.
OTHER INCDOME
Ciwndend income from Creatve Jin (Private) Limited - 5.885,628
Interest income on Tarm Deposit Aeceipts 893,271 30,115
Armortization of government grant 532 588 26,575
Shared servica inoame 232 47,988,026 63, 624 087
u._,E."_‘E.ha'“W gain 486,359 -

50,307,224

659 858, 406
R



FINANCE COSTS

hdarkip charges an:

- running financs

- finance lease

- jong tarm bamrowings
- |pan from other parties

Bank charges
Exchange loss

TAXATION

Currant
Defarrad

2021 2020
|Rupeas)

1,820,613 2,926,511
421,185 378,287
1,281,957 44,180
1,032,000 1,295,300
4,565,785 4 548248
2582987 236,546
1E7, 397

7128742
———e

5,052.591
f—__ 3

27,315,893 4 208,069

1417212} (427.287)

25,898,481 3,871,782
—_— ——————

Inaoms tax assassmants of the Company have been deemed to be finalized Upte and inclucing tax
vear 2017 on the basis of tax retum filed under section 120 of Incoma Tax Qedinance 2001, Howeaver,
the return may be selectad for detailad audsit within five years from the dats of filing of return and the

Income Tax Commissianar may smend the assassmant if any chjaction is raisad in auoit.

Accounting profit

Tax @ 29% 12020; 29%}

Tax affant of income taked under final tax regimea

Tax affect of income assessaed undar minimum tax regims
Tax effect of net & inadmissible exparnses

Tax affect of 1axable wwmporary differencas

Tax expanse for the year

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Prafit before taxation
Adiustments for:

- Depraciation

- Amartization

- Finarce costs

- Loss on disposal of assets

- impairmant of trade debis

- Arnortization of grant income

. Interest incorme on Terrn Deposit Receipts
= |[mpairmant kKss an @vesiments

Werking capisl changes

&1

108,736.218

31,532,504

{3,715.553)
265,650
{767,908}

(1,417,212}

28,412,875

8,529,647
(2,548,084}

1,B82.514)
1427, 287)

B

108,736,219

5427431
1,934,961
7,128,742
76.226
(932,568)
(893.271)

(81,898,328)

3,871,782

25412575

5,979,843
2,977,564

4 648 248
3,268,923
{26,576}
{30,715}
888,000
(12,112,843)

Y YIEN

36.114.670
E——— ]



7.4

Working capital changas =y 2070
[Rupesas]
(incresse) / decreass i curnant assels
Trade debts [79.414,7386) 113 303,407
Advances and prapeymeants 1,348,804 |54E, tEH
Do From feleted pariios 15.817.128] 28,115,882
|83, 983,055} 14,270,276

[Cacrease) / increass in currant Kabiies
Tradm =ndl Gther payabns 13,040,728 (18,864,359
Cus o relstod partas _rw.ml 17518160

= 1 12,112.6843)
BREMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

2021 2020
Chisel Directar Expoutives Chiaf Diracior Expoulives
Exmcutive Exmcitive
[Rupaes]

klaragenal Femuneration 6579721 8,570,721 24,106,156 5,061 5E6 5,581,566 21,813,815

Dekes allowancas 10,330,798 2.842 645 2,847 Bak

8,391,638

3,236,900 3,236,908 0
8,816,630 _E,'Hl,ﬂn HABI E.024,210 874,210 31, 306450

Mumier of parsans 1 1 17 1 1 = 17

HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2027 2020
(Numbsars)

As ot I Jurs 8 40

fyerage rembar of ampioyess dunng 1he yaar a4 -m:l__'II

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Tha ralatad parties comprise of tha Parent company and atheT group comparies, ontitiss with commeon dieciors,
tnajas sharehoidors, s1aff retiramant funds, firectors, kay managemant parsgnnel &g close members of farminy of

gsuch indhvduals Transections with related parties ane corried oul 8t agroed roies

Transactions wiih ralmed parties and outstending balences other then thoas gisglngnd olsswhess in thasa financsi

statemants can be summarized a5 Tollows:

Transacms 02 2020
[Rupeas}

Expanses incurred by / (on bohalt of] sssociated company

Craatve Jin {Provatel Limitad 30,182 3,185,878

Bymmatry Digite! Privata) Lifmimted . 115,

ina Digrial {Privetal Limitad ==20.474,065 LRl
T i, e ——

Othor parties

Loan {rensid] f received fo f from oifer pames :?AMN:.F.L [3,561,604]

FiMAMNCIAL INSTHUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Tha Carnpary has axposdras 1o the foliowing risks from n= usa of finenca! inatruments;

- Credi nek
< Liguigity risk

= Wearkmf risk
Mo



ana

The Board of Direciors has overall resgonsibility for the esteblishment end eversight of Company's rsk mensgemant
Frareewark. Tha Boerd is also responsitle for developing and manitoring the' Company's risk management poices.

Gradit risk

Credt risk s the risk of fnanaial loss to the Compeny I & customar of 8 countarparty to & financial ingtrumant feils
to mmeet [ts contractugl obigetions, snd arises principally from the Comgany's recevabies from cusiomars and
redated partias

To manage the exposure to cradit risk in respect of trade daebts, mansgemant uses eging of debiors to fofow up
averdue batances. The Company beleves that it is not exposed 1o any mejor concentration of credt risk, as is
cuziormars regresent venous sactors of tha sconomy

The carryirg emaunt of fnarciel asssls represants the mexmuim 6Bt BXPOSUTE. Tha s AU Bxpasure 10 oreai
risk af tha repoing date (o;

ek g | ZO20
(Rupeas)
Lang tarm deposits 1,858 9040 1.TEE.000
Trada dabis 15858,112 581 5, 713,061
Intarest acchoad GR ghart 18rm investmanis 181,312 18
Shart tarm InWEsSTmenTs 14,276,000 S.450.000
Dua from meleted parties 85 856,850 TLER TR
Bank bolenons 12,484 174,280

257,297,107 164, 156,068

Long term deposits

Thie Company has provided secuity deposits as par tha contraciual terms with counter peras as sacurity and doosa
rol expact materisl loss egainst those deposits snd cona/dar such smounts as recesrvabile upan tarmination of
RAriceEs,

Trads gabts

The Cormpany monitors thi cradit quedty of (13 linenciel assais with rafarence ta histricsl parformeance of =uch
assats and whaie aveiable, extemal cradit ratings

The eging of trade debis at the reporting dete s es foliows:

2021 - 2020

Gross impakrrnant Gross Irmpairmant

(RUpng| <= e ere————
Mot past dus 83,515 857 - &7 542 561 -
Past dus 30 - 80 davs 14,083 520 {76,228) 4,043, 141 -
Past dua 8 - 30 days 45,842 798 - 3,152,848 -
Past diue 30 days gnd ovar 1,781,874 - B83.800 -
155,187,787 (75,226 '-'5«.7?3.051' -

The Campary applies IFRS 3 simplifsad approach 19 masasurs axpactad credit losses (ECLs| which uses a life time
expaciad loss alowenca for all trade debts, The comparmy vaes an sllawsnca melry to measura the ECLs of tagn
recaivaies. Thase historica! loss rates are calculates using & "mll rete’ mathod based on the probahbility of

receivenle pragerassing through suocessivwe stages of dalinguency 1o write-off. Thus, expected credit loss rates ang
bassd on the payment profils of revenue ovar a paried of 24 marths bedore 30 Jure 2027 end the corresponding
pigtanesl eredit Inse expariencad within this parod. Thoss kestadosl rates e adusted to retiect cumant end
foremrd-loaking infeemation en macraecenomic factors sffecting the ability of customers 1o setthe tha recervables. The
Company idantified gross domesti product {GDP), mnd inflation 1o be the most elevant factars for performing macmo
lgval sdustmants in axpected cradit Ings firenclel modal.

Based on the past experiance, consderation of financal position, past track records and mesovares, the Company
atigwes that trade debts past due do not reguing any mpssmant,



Diue from redated parmies

This reprasants due from essociated companies in respect af certait reimburssble axpanses end accruad
markup on outstanding balance from an aszociated company. Managament doas rot expect 1o incur
metarial losees against those balances,

2021 2020
Gross Impairment Gross Irrpatment
— {Rupaes]

Mot past dus 1,543,825 - 22,706,314 .
Past dug 30 - 50 dirys 2,386,297 - 2,252 000 -
Past dus 60 - 90 days 12,380,500 - - :
Fast dus 30 - 120 days 69,546,228 » 54082472 -

- 78,539,722 1

. ——— | ——

Bank balanoes

Cradit risk from bank depasits are managad by placing deposits with banks having sound credit ratings,
The cradit quality of the Company’s major bank accounts is assessed with raferenos 1o external cradi

ratings which st the reporting daie are as folicwse

Rating Rating .
Agency Short tarm Long Term
Bank AL Habib Limited PACRA Als F. 723
Askan Bank Limited PACRA Als Ahs
31.2  Liguidity risk
Liquidity riak i& the risk that the Commpany will ancounter Sifficulty i meetng the obligations associated
with its firancial liabifities that are setiled by deiivaring cash er another financial assat. The Compeny's
aporoach to managing liquidity |s to ensure as far as possible to abways have sufficient liquickty to meet its
lighilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, withaut inpurring unaccepiabie losses or
rigking demege to the Company's reputation. The Cormpany is nat matarially exposed 12 liguidity riskes a
gubstantial portion of it cbligations / commitments of the Company are short 1&rm in neture and are
festricted o ihe extant of avallable Bguidity,
The fallownng ase the contractual maturities of the financial lishilities, including astimated intargst paymeants:
2021
Carrying Contractual Upto one Maore than
amount cazh flows year o year
(Rupees]
Financial labilities
Laasa liatvlities 6,618,789 (7.326,991) (3,687.513]  {3,638.478|
Long mrm borsawings 12,021,128 |5, 787,683) (1,602,540 (4,178,043}
Trade and other paysbles 13,545,658 {13,545,656) {13,545,658] -
Shart tarm finence 21,243,329 {21,243,329) (21,243,329) .
Dvue to related parties 17,303,770 {17.,303,770) (17,303,770} -
Ao ?I:I-ETH.E}'! [65,207.435] (57,389,908} 17,817,527
e e — e ————




n.a

3.an

2020

Carrving Contractual Upto ane More than
arrount cazh fiows WEAET [r yaar
{Rupess
Financial llabilitias
Lease lisbiliting 4,648,591 {5,408, 135} {1,623,1450  (3,882.820]
Long tarm bormowings 5, B26 B0 ib, TH7. 658} [1,609,5400 14,178,043
Trade and other payablas 10,886,147 (10,856,147} 110,858, 1471 :
Shart tarm finamce 18,826,038 (18,626,039) {19,828,035) .
Due to related partes 35,483,878 (35483878 (35,483,878 .
76,442,461 177,159, 865 (50,008, B4} (2,081 039
—— ———— T, e
Market risk

Warket risk is tha risk that chanoes in market prics, such as foreign exchange rates, nterest rates and
squity prices will affect the Company's incomss or the value of its hoidings of financial nstruments,

Currency risk

This Compeny |s exposed to foreign currency risk on its recaivablas and payables intha followsng
currencies;

2021 2020
{Equivalent Rupees)
Financiy assars
Trade debts 12,000 111,435
122,000 111,435
Fimancial labilties
Trada payables {247.046] {436}
hlet axposurs 1225,045] 1 t.ﬂﬂ.E_
The fodawing significant exchanga rates hawe Dasn applied:
Average rate Aeporting date rate
2021 2020 2021 20ED
PER o USD 160.323 184.05 157.54 16E.05

Sensitivity analysis

At the reporting date, if the PKR had strengthened by 10% against the above foreign currencies with &
basaq on past expenence, considaration of financial position, past track records and recovenss, the
shiown balow. mainly 83 8 reault of fareign exchanga gaing | (I0sses)

2021 2020
(Rupees)

s {15,978) 7.B81

Tha weakening af the PKR against above currencies would heve had an-sgual but oppasite impadt on the
post ta profits,

The sensitivity analysis prepared is not necassarily indicativa of the effects oo profit for tha year and

Mﬁtﬂ of the Company
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315  Fair valua of financial instruments

When rraasurng the fair velue of g assstala fability, the Comaany wsas merkat chasrustls dats a8 far a3 possible, Feir
values are cotegoraed inte diferent ievelsin & far valus higrarcy besed on the inguts wsed in the walietion fechniguwas a9

follows:
Laval ¥; cuctad prices funsdusted) it sl rrarkaig for idenncal aasets of ke,

Levwal 3 inputs gther fhan guiied prioes (Petistod in Lawel 1 thet ara obnervable for 1he sszst af sahiity, mither dimothy (.5, 88
prices) af ndiracily [L.e. derved fram prices).

Layst - inouts dor the assat o fiability thet are not badad on ob=enabin raresT data jurichesrvatle mpuTe)

Ths fodereiing tXEle showm TE CATYING airicunts and Tair values af firenced aesste gno {irmncig inblites, Incliaing thair
igowly m the feir volua hig@Erehy

Hod
Carrying smount = Falr valus
Losn Fair valua Othar Lewed 1 Lewel 2 Lmval 3
mnad Firamcinl
raceivables limbsilithas
[Rupean)
Finigmoal sesals not
meanured st fnlr vaius
Lorg teer invastmant 10,986,000 - . . . -
Lomg termm doposity 1,858,500 - . - - =
Trade dabss 165,712 561 - - - - -
Achvances §00 FropayTEnts B21,940 3 . . . -
Dua fram ralatas parbos #5856, 850 . = * - -
mtaras] aoorued of 8hart jorm iressimants 18132 - - - . .
Chprt e Avestmeats 14,278,000 . 5 5 = o
Cash and bank balancas - = . - - -
Financlal Habilltes not
rraasured ot fair walun
Leaza liskilmes = a B,574,THS - - -
Lang tarm bamraings = - 12021138 - = -
Trace: ang athsd paabies - - 25,556,116 s s -
Shart tarn lirence o 21,243 329 . . -
Dum to rolated pariag & " 17 303,778 = ] =
Ehort tatm faance - ‘ §3.938,518 . . .
2020
_EHMELM Fair valus
Ladn Fair wilue Oirhr Liwial 1 L 2 Layei 3
and firmnelal
(= n kL lighilmas
|Aupeas|
Financks| aseets not
memsurad ot fair volus
Long tarm deposiia 1, TEA,500 . ‘ -
Sharl term invesbranis 560,000 - - 2
Lorg iermi |ieasimania 10,895,000 - - - = -
Trade detits 75,773,084 : : . )
Cue from Symrratry Cigisel |Private] Lervied Ta.538.722 - . . =
Bank balances 172680 - . . = "
Finnnclal lishilities nat
mraasured ol feir valun
Lipbliities ageinst assets SLB{B
e lipsnps loens : = & B4 50 - :
Lang tarm EadWangs - . 5 BB BO8 & = =
Loar Iris reiaied ard oibar partas C £ 24,728,477 -
Trade credibars and ecouad Bupanias ; = 10,856,147 - E
Chort taire firanca B . 1595394,038 - = =
Due 1o 1misted pary - 35, 483,878 - .

Tep astirsisd oi valua of @il financinl sxsets and [anilbes 8 constdered pat sgnificantly different trom cairying walues as
mbumg ra miter shar-sem e nature or sarigdically rapriced,



32, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Campary's ohgctme when managing capms =3 1o srte guard the Company's sy (o cofisnes 88 B Eing Conoedn 2
rist 4 con provide raturna for shershoiders and banetita har cther szakahoioers and to maintein o srong copitsl bess o ouppan
thi sustzined develepmerd of 18 businass

Tha Campany morages its capital Situetse by manitanng ratuer on nit essets snd makes A6 LSterEnts 1208 inha light ot
changes in esanars condions. &1 onder ta maintain or sdjust the cepiel gtrechure, 1ha Comparny mey aciust tha amourt of
givigand peig 1o the shamsholders of |ssis saw snares Thana are ra exiemaily impoged cepisl reouiemants on the Company.

13, RECLASSIFICATION OF COMPARATIVES

Conesponding fgures hove bean rearanped ang mecassifiad lor Battar predentaticn, whamvar considercd necssssy, tha
aftact ol which s not materal:

34 QENERAL
341 F.-p.um!i! e firgneisd sinturnants keva baer roundesd off 19 ths neanact rupee

42 Tragstn

siataments wers suibaried for ==ue on by the Boed of Difectars af the Compary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Symmetry Group Limited

Repart on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statemenis

Opinion

We have audited the annesed consclidated financal statamenis of Symmetry Group
Limited ( “tha Group"|. which comprize the consalidated statement of finencial
pogition as 6t 30 June 2021, and the consclidatad statement of profit and loss and
cther comprehensive incoms, the conselidated statament of changes in equity, and
the consalidated cash flaw statemant {ar the yaar then endsed,-and notes 1o the
linangial etatements, including 8 summary of significant accounting policies and othar
expianatary information, and wa state that we have obtained gl the inforrmation and
axplanations which, 1o tha bast of our knowledge and belief, were necasaany for the
purposas of the audit

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according (o the explanations
given 1o us, the consolideted statement of financial pasition, consehidatad profit and
loss account and other cemprahansive income, the consaldated statemeant of
chenges m equity and conselidated cash-flow statemant togather with the notas
tarmung part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and giva tha information requirad by the Companies Act, 2017
XX .af 2017 in the manner a0 required and respacteety give a true and Fair view of
the stata of 1he Group's affairs as st 30 June 2021 and of the profit, the changes in
Bquity and Its cash flows for the yasr then anded.

Basis for Opinion

Wa conducted cur audtt in sccordence with Internatioral Standards on Auditing ISAs]
as apglicablein Pakistan. Dur responsibiliies under those standards are furthar
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidatad Financial
Statements saction of our report. We are independent of tha Group in sccordance
with thi Intermationat Ethics Standends Board for Acoountarts’ Cade of Ethics for
Professional Aocountents ss adopted by the: Insttute of Charterad Accountams of
Pakistan (the Codel, and we have fullilad our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with tha Coda. We beleve that the audit evidence we hava obtained ig
sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion,

6 PR Bk <t 8 L s Pt e | g v ad mow, s o reeems Fpe s pm R Jota oTprEr e
AT b B Pl | b PR e i il 8 e DA W LD R wabeed by g mes
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Emphasis of matter

W draw attantion o note 1.3 1o the consolidatad financial statemants, swhich
dascribas that the going concarn basis of preparing financial statarents Craative Jin
(Privatel Limited, the Subsidiary Compary has not bean used because Beard of
Directors of the Subsidiary Compeany in its meesting heid on 4 May 2021 rescived 1o
liguidate and wird-up the Company from 28 June 2021 m accordancs with section 246
af Companias Act, 2017 with respect 1o Easy Exit of a Defunct Company. Chur opinian
iz not modified in respect of this malter.

Responsibilities of Managemaent and Board of Directors for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management s responsible fior the preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statermenis in ascardarse with 1he accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and the regurements of Companies Act, 2077 61X
ot 2017} and tor such injarnal comiral a3 menagement daetermines s necassary 1o
enable the praparaton of consolidated fmancal stataments that are frea from materizl
missfatement, whather due to frawd crarror,

In-preparing the consolidated financial statarments, managemant is respansihle for
B55855INg tha Group's ability 1o continue &8s a going concern, disclosing, &5 applicable,
matters relsted 10 going concem Brd using the going concarn basis of accounting
unl=sa menagemeant ethar imtends to lguidate the Group or 10 cease operATONS, oF
hes no realisic aftesnative but 1o do 5o,

Board of Directors are résponsible for ovarsesing the Group's financial reporting
pIoCass.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

iDur chieciives ara (o obiain reasonable assurancs about whether the qconsalidsrad
financiat statermants as a whole are fras from materal misstatement, whether dus o
frawd or arror, @nd 10 isgue an auditor's repost that includes our opirion. Reascnable
aasurance 3 a high level of assuranos but is not & guarantes that an audit conducted in
aocordansa with (548 as applicable in Pakatan will always detect 2 material
misstatemeant when it axists. Misstatamants can ansa fram freud or emor arnd &re
conaiderad matanal f, individually or in the soggregate, they could reasonably be
ecpEciEd 0 intluence the aconomic decisions of users aken on the basis of thess
consalidatad financial slatemsnis,
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Ag part of an awdit in eccordance with 1545 as applicable @ Pakistan, wa axercisa
profassionsl judgment and maintain professionst skepticiam throoghout the awdil, YWe
alen:

= |dentify and assess the risks of material missterament of 1he conaolidated
fingncisl stataments, whather due 1o fraod or error, design ard parform augit
procedurss responsiva to those rsks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficlent
ang appropriate to provide & basis for our opinion. Tha risk of not detacting &
resaterial risstatarnent resulting from fraud is-higher than tor ona resufting from
arror, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, infentional omissions,
misrapresantatans, or the cvarride of intarnel control

= [Oibtain an understanding of internal conteol relevant to tha sudit n order o design
sudit procedures that are approprste in the croumstances, but rot for the
purpose of exkpressing an cmnion on the effectiveness of the Group's Intermal
control,

» Evaluats the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonebieness
of accounting astimates and related disclosures made by management

» Conclude on the sppropriatenass of management's use of the going concarn basis
of acoounfing and, besad on the audt evidence obtemed, whather & rmatafial
uncartainty sxiets riated 1o avents or conditions that may cast significant doubit
on the Group’s ability to continue a8 a.going concern. [ we conclude thata
matenal Uncemainty axists. wa are raguirad to draws attention in our auditor's
raqnrt 1o the relatad disclasures in the consoilidated financial statermants ar, if
such disciosures are ingdaguate, 1o medify aur apirson. Our conclusions are bassd
o The audit avidence abtained up to the date of our suditor's report, Howeaver,
tuture events or conditions may cause the Group 1o caaas 1o continue as a going
cancar.

» Evalyste the overall presantation, structure and content of the consclidated
firgancisl stalements, including the disclosures, and whather the consolicated
linanmial staterments represant the underbang transactions snd avents in a mannar
that achseves fair presentaton,

Wila communicate with the Board of Directors regarding. armong other matters, the
planned scopa and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includirg any
significant deficiancies in internat controd that we idantify during our asudit,
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based an our awdit, wa further repert that 1In aur apiricn;

1]

&l

cl

d)

proper backs of aocount hava bean kapt by the Group a8 required by the
Compandes Act, 2017 DX of 2017);

the consalidated steternant of Tinancial position, consclidated profivand loss
aocalnt and othar comprehensive iIncomes, tha consolidated statement of changas
in equity and consolidated cash flow statemant together with the notes thereon
heve besn drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (K of 2017
and are in agreemant with the books of account and returms,

(vestrments made, expanditure incurred and gusantess sxtended during the year
wara for the purpose of the Group's business; and

no zakat wes deductible a1 sowrce under the Zakat and Ushr Qedinanca, 1980
(W ol 1980)

The ergagemant gartner on the audit resulting in this ndepenoent auditor's report i3
Moneeza Usman Butt.

i
Alda 10uga, [h—a

Date: 23 Septembar 2021 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Karachi



Symmetry Group Limited

Consolidated Staternent of Financial Fosition

A5 gt 30 Jdups 2027

ASSETS

Mon current assats
Fraparty and eguiprment
Fught-of-se assets
InTEngiie Basals
Goodwil

Cafarmred tasation

Long tarm deposits

Current assats

Trade dabis

Achvangas and prapsymenta

Dua froes Bull's Eye Communications Private Limited
Interest acoruad on shart tenm investmants

Ehort tedrm (myesEmeEnts

Tamation - net

Cazh and bank palancas

Total assels

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves
Authorsad shams capital

V000000, 0 12020 100, 000,000 ardinary shares of
Re: 1~ each

izsued, subseribied and pard-up ahard capital
Unappropristed profit
Marroant aling infanst

Mon - currant liabilities

Laana lahilitles

Long tafm barrowwings

Cetarrad incoma - govammeant grant
Deferrad texation

Current liabilities

Current portion of lasss Babfitias

Currint porion of long term borowings

Current portion of defarred incoms - govemmant grant
Trade and other payables

Short teim fingnca

Loan tram relsted pariies

ingencias and commitments

Nities

i I~y o oy &

o

12

I3

14

]

4

nEsed foled 110 3 1om an integral pan of 1ese consolidated financial statemantg,

2021 2020
|Rupoes)

15,608,279 26,452,727
9,233,246 f.605.672
5,505,375 B.670.338

42,777,721 E e |
1.202 502 -
1,858,900 1,758,900

76,273,023 BE,185,258

175,577,702 114,328,722
721940 2,020,740
: 2.000
486,780 84,615
38,325,000 16,650,000
27,828,945 45 636 642
268,202 TAM.A11
243,208,568 166,500,530
‘., s
100,000,000 100,000,000
85,000,000 65,000,000
112,010,230 70,036,763
799 55 EET
197,011,028 1B OBz 320
3,381,104 3,464,200
13,122,318 7,805 626
660,061 B30 565
. 1,885,624

17,163,483 12,290,392
3,237,685 1,185,351

19,723,101 I b o
1,371,251 B01,154

40,945,634 47,676,733

21,243 329 19,626,039

18,786,080 25,8A8,308

108,307,080 105 263,083
318 481 532

Diractor



Symmetry Group Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss Account and Other Comprehensive Income
o the vear anded 30 Jdue 2027

2021 2020
Mores |Rupaes)

Revenue - nat 22 286,650,837 232,076,454
Admenistrative end oparating axpenses 23 (194.715,541) {181,316, 683}
Impsrmant of trade debts {75.226) -
Dperating profit 91,860,070 50,768,771
Finance cos? 24 (9.377.282) (B, 368, 870}

82,482,788 45,389901
CHiver incomea 25 5,358,302 166,285
Profit betore taxation #7,841,080 45,555,186
Tawation 26 {30,358,137] 5.581.817)
Profit after takation T 57482953 050973369

Oihar COMPrensnalyve moome

Tatsl somprehensive Incomea

Profit attributable to:
- Panent antity
- Man-cantroling interast

57.482.963

35,074,360

57,537,711 |
{54,758}

aﬁ.m.ﬁ
23,639

57 482853

T anrexed potes 1 19 32 forman integral part of these consalidated financial statamants

35,803,385
—

Director



Symmetry Group Limited

Conzolidated Statement of Cash Flows
As at 30 Jure 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profi Bafare (ot

SAgjusimeri for mon-cesh gnd othar nams
Depradatian

- Amoriestan
Fingnoe cosls

- Lizza on dispose of ssssts

= lmpmemmant of tede debts
Amariization of gient nooima

- Intgrast mcome an Tarm Deposit Facsipis
avencad Exanon written off

Crparating profit before working capital changes

Working capital changes:
lincreasal / decrease i ourment assefs
Trade debts

Aatvanicas and piegayimants
Dum from Bull's Eye Commamecanons Privels Lamited

{Decreased / norease in current babulfes
Trade and gsher payabiss
Cash genarated from opergtons

Finance post paid

Income me poaid

Lo Lo dapasits - nar

Mag cash ganerated from operating sctrdibes

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital papargiiung nal ol procesds

Intmrest mceived on Tarm Deposits Hacepis
Ivdestmant in Term Deposis Aeceipts

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Divitard paid

Loan repald to relates parties - nat

Lo tarmn Dormowings - nst

Fegaymani of iease lisbilities

Wet cash used in lingncng Bolvites

Mat increass i casn and cash BoLeeiiEnty

Cazh and cash gquivalants a1 the baginreng of the vaar
Cash and cagh sguivalents &t the and of the year

Cash and cash squivalents comprisa of the following:

Cish and bank balancos
Shoet tapm running finence

Moas

1
T8

fes 1 to B2 form en invegred pars of fhese consolidated financel stmamanta

2027 220
(Rupeaa)
BY. 841,080 A5 555 106
13,384,708 14.107.073
3.974.961 4457 664
5,377 282 d e B2 ¥
- J. 365883
75,228 -
[2.474.2682) (e e
[2,118,031) BE.E16)
- FEOA07
110,100,374 F3.047.085
(61,3 15,084,602}
1,298 809 {5F6,515)
2,000
(60,022.397] EER IR R
{7, 765,152] |46 420,932
42 312 835 47,005,036
(6,491, 029] 475,203
115,640,571] {17.917 B42)
| 1000001 2.652,000
21,081 225 7,243 8991
[2,747,048) 16,004,171}
[16,850,000¢
£ 844,171}
(15,564 244) BT, 187}
(8,082 726] £, e 35|
17,987 300 165,682,632
[1.845.272) 96, BED, TLR)
[7.488 842] 1,700,943
[8,915,893) 2 BEERTT
1 ) 14,754, V05
%] 112,055, 220
—_—
268,202 7,570,811
{21,243, 328) (19,826,033
127 (12,055, 228)




Symmetry Group Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Eguity

Far fhe yaar ended 30 Jung S0

Balancos as ot 1 July 20018

Total comprahanshva income for the
yaar ended 30 June 2020

Praafa far 1he year

Transactions with owners mcordad
directly in squity - contributions

181 Inivesirn dividend for the year anded
50 Jung 2070 @ A= 01036 par Sharg

- Dimadard ko nbih SO T DGy INVLEaST
Balances as at 30 June 2020

Transoctians with awners recorded
dirsctly in equity - contributions

151 Irtairry dividand for the year ended
30 June 2021 & As 0.16831 par Shara

Totsl comprehensive income for the
yoar ended 30 Juns 2027

Profit foe the year

Balances as ot 30 June 2020

Hevenus reserda

lssued, Unappropriated  Sub - total Mon- Tiotal
subsoribed profit cantroliing
gnd paid-up intarest
shara capital
[Rupess)
BE, 00, DS 42 892 225 127 BBZ 225 43813 127,836,138
35,543 730 36,0459, 730 23639 3% 073365
18,806,192} (6,606,194 B |8, 806,192
. . = (11,9495) 11,955
5,000,000 70.036,781 166,036,763 sn Bh7 165,092,320
- 115, 564, 244 [16.664,244) - 115,564 244)
- 57,537,711 57,537,711 (58.758)  57.482.953
85,000,000 112,010,230 197,010,230 799 197,011,020

L‘qup_gmnnmml notes 1 1032 farm an integral part of these consolkiated Mmancial Stelaments

2l Plyces”

Director



Symmetry Group Limited
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements

Far the year entled 30 Jine 2021

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 Symimetry Group Limited | the Parent Company'| was mcorperated in Pakistan as a private limited
eompany an 3 February 2012 under the repsalad Companies Ordingnce, 1984, In 2018 the Coampany Was
canverted to a public company with effect from 31 May 2018. The principal activites of the Company is
degital madia, Imtarmet marketing and display sdvartising e,
b/ Butls Eye Commurications {Privetel Limited, Mr. Adil Ahmed and Mr. Sarcech Ahmed each hold
E1.00%:. 24 50% and 24.60% shareholding respesctivaly in thie Campany. Bulls Eya Communications
(Privatel Limitad in tha ultmate perent of the Group.
Thie regisered office of the Company i sstused at 3rd and 4th Floor, Plot 45-C, Shahkaz Lane 4, Phasa VI,
044, Kerachi

1.2 Eymmetry Group Lirmied and its subsidianes ("the Group®) comprises of the fofiowing:
Symmetry Graup Limited Parant Company
Subsidiary companies Percantage of Direct Holding

2020 2020

Symmetry Digital (Prviate) Limited 85.88% 5. S0
Creatiéa Jin (Prvate) Limited - 50 .80%
ins Digital {Private) Limited 99.80% 80.80%

1.3 Mature of oparations of subsidiaries

Symmetry Dightal (Private] Limited

Symmetry Digital (Privatel Limited [ihe Company) was incorporated in Pakistan o & private limived
company on 31 August 2008 under the repaalad Companies Ordinance, Y884, The principal activities of the
Cormgary is digltal media, intamat marketing end display advertising atc. and creative sarvices induding
digital design, web devalopment and othar relaied activities.

The registered office of the Company is situatad at 3rd and 4th Floor, Plot 45-C, Shahibar Lana 4, Phass Vi,
[ .H.A; Karachi

Craative Jin (Privata) Limited

Creanve Jm {Prvarel Limned |‘the Company 1 wes incorporeted in Pakisian as a private imitad company
on 3 February 2012 under the repesied Companies Ordingnes, 1984 (row Comipanies A2t 217). Tha
principsal sciivities of the Company = digitel media, intarnat marketing end dispisy advertising and creative
gervices ncluding digial dasign, wab davelopment and other related activites.

The regsiered othos of the Company was situated at 3rd and 4th Floor, Plot 45-C, Shehbaz Lene 4, Phasa
Vi, DH.A: Karacha,

Tne Board of Diractors in their meeting hedd on 18 March 2020 unanimicusty agreed that apasatons of the
Company will be ceased fram that date. Dusing the pericd, the Board of Directors of the Company in thesr

LJ'J'QEHW nald on 4 May 2021 resolvad 0 wind-up the Company from 28 June 2021 in ecoordance with



2.1

2.3

2.4

Soction 246 of Companias Act, 2017 with respect to Easy Exit of a Detunct Company. Legal formalities in
thes regard have been initiated by managerment of the Company.

Baszed on tha resolution of dirsctars 1o lquidate and wind-up tha Compary, the Company is not considarad
ta be & going concenm. Accordingty, the Company msy not be able 1o reaiize its #saels or discharge its
liabilitias in the narmal course of business. Therelore the financial staternents of Creative Jin have been
prepared on 3 bags ofher than going concein.

iris Digital [Private] Limited

Wis Digital (PAvata) Limsted (the Company] was incoeporated in Pakistan a5 a private limited campany on 3
Fanruary 2012 unger the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1884, The prncipal sctwities of the Company 1S
dhyitsl media, internet marketing and dissley sdvertising ete. and creative sernvicas including ligetal cesign,
web developrmant end other relatad activilies

This registered otfice of the Company 5 situgtad &t 3d and 4th Floor, Plot 45-C, Shahbaz Lane 4, Phase Vi,
D.H.A, Karachi

BASIS OF PREFARATION

Staternent of compliance

These cansclidatod fisancal stalements have been prepared in sccordance with the actaunting and
reparting standards o soplicable in Pakistan. The sccounting and reparting standsrds as applicabie in

Pakistan comprsa of!

inernational Financoal Aeporting Standards {IFRS Standards) issued by the Internstional Acoouniing
Standards Board {556} as notifed under the Companias Act, 2017; and

- Prowsions ol and diectives lssusd under the Caompamas Ast 2017

Where tha provisions of and directves issied under the Commpenies Act 201 7 difer from IFRS Standands,
the provisions af and directves issusd under the Companigs Act 2017 fave been fodawed,

Basls of measuremont

Thesa consalidated {inancial s1atements have bean prepared undar the histoneal cost consentian anlass
othehwize stated.

Functional and presentation currency

Thase consalidated financal sateoments ane presented in Paklsten Rupess which s Growp's fupcnonsl
currengy, Al finencal informatan presented in Pakistan Aupses has been roundsd (o the nesrest rupes,
unless otherwise stated

Use of astimates and judgments

The preparatian of financial statements in conformity with accounting ang reporting standards, as
aoplicable in Pakistan, requiras management 10 meke judgments, estimales ang assumptons that affect
the spplication of the accounting policies and tha reponed amourts of assets, liahbilites, inoome and
expenses, The estimates snd sssocated assumptions ane based on hastarical exparience and various othar
Faziors that are belioved 16 be reasonable undar the croumstances, the resalts of which farm tha basis of
rriakineg tha judgmeants abcut the carmyng values of assets and labiliias thatare not readily apparent fram

Mf.’ill?r sources. Actual results gy difier from these estimates.
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The estimates underlying the assumptions sra revieswed on an ongaing Hasis. Revisions to sccounting
astirnates ane recognized in the pariod in whath the estumate is revised if the revislon affects only that
perad, of in the perad of the revision and future peniods if the ravision afects both current and futura
periads, information about the judgments made by the managemaent in the epplication of tha aceEnting
palicies, that have the mest significant ettect on the armount recegnized in these financial siatements,
assumpticns and estmation uncersainties with significant risk of material adjustment to the carying
amount of assat and liahilities in the naxt vedr are desoribad in the following notas:

= Property and aquipment (nofe 3.2)
= Intangible asssts inote 3.4}

- Leases inota 3.3

=  Goochedll {noate 3 6

= Impairment nots 3,8

«  Taxation frote 3.9

Mew or amendments / interpretations to existing standards, interpretation and fortheoming
raguiraments

Thare ara caitsn new standards, smendments o the approvied accounting standands and new
intarpresations that as¢ mandatory for sccounting pariods Degenning on or after 1 July 2020, Howewvar, these
do not have any significant impect on the Group’s firancial reparting and theretare have not been detailed ih
these congolidatsd inencial statamints

Standsards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accaunting standards that are
not yat etfective

Tne following Intarnational Financial Reponing Standerds {IFAS Standards) as notified undger the Companies
Aot 2017 and the amendrments and interprelations theseto will be attectia far accounting periods
beagirming an ar atter 07 July 2027;

- Imegest Aata Benchmark Ratorm - Phase 2 woich amended IFRS B 145 38, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS
16 i= appliceble for annual financal pedods beginning on-or after 1 January 2021, with eatlier
application parmined. The amendmants infroduce a practicl espedien to scoout Tor medifications of
financis asseis o fiienaal llabilities i a changs rasults dirsctly from IBOR reform and ocours on an
‘seonomically equivalent’ bass. In these cases, changos will be accounted for by updating the
effective interest rate, & similsr practicsl expedient will ba aocountad for by updating tha attactiie
imtarast rate. A similar practical expedant will apply under IFRS 18 for lessees whien accounting Tor
bagse rmodilicaticns requirad by IBOR raform. The amendmsania alsc allow & senes of axamptions tram
tha ragular, strict rulas around hedge accounting Tar hedging relationships duectly affected by the
interest ratg benchmark reforms. The amendmeants spply retrospectivaly ‘with earliar applicatian
parmtted. Hedgang relanonships presigasty disconunued solely because of chenges resutung from the
refoerr will be relnstated if cartain conditicns ang met

Dinerous Contracts = Cost of Fullilling a Contract (Amendmeants to 145 37] eteactive far the annual
parieds beginning on or alter 1 January 2022 amends 145 1 by mainly adding paragraphs which
clarilies what comprises the cost of fulfiling & contrect, Cost of ulliling & contract is rebevant whan
detarrminiryg whathar 8 cantract is onerous. An antity is requirad to apply the ameandments to contracts
tor wiich it has not vet fulfilled all iz chligatons at the beainning of the ancual reparting period in
swhicsh it firal appias the amendments (the date of inital application|. Restatement of comparative
infermation is not required, instead the amandmants requine an entity 1o ecognize e cumulativea
afftect of inivalty applying the-smondments as an adiustmeant to-tha opening belances of retenad
L&E}ingﬁ ar ather componient of equity, as approoriata, at the date of initial aoplication,
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- Tha following annual improvemsents 1o (FRS Standerds 2018-2020 are effectiva for annus reporting
panods baginming on or slter 1 January 2022,

«  IFAS B = The amendmeant clarifias that an entity includes only fess paid or recaived betwean the
entity [the bomower) and the lender, mcluding fess pald of recenved by sither the entity or 1he
lander an the ether's behalf, when it apolies tha '10 per cent’ tast in paregraph B3.3.6 of IFAS 8
in assessing whelher o derscognize a financial lability.

IFRS 16 - The amandmant partally arends [lustiative Exampls 13 accompanying IFRS 18 by
axchuding the lustation of reimioursement of laasehold improvemants by the lessor. The objective
of the amendrment I8 19 resaive any potentisl confusion that might arse In lgase incentives.

- lAS 41 —Tha amendmant removos i requaamant in peregraph 22 of 145 41 for entities 1o
exciude taxaton cash flows when messuring the fair value of a bislogeesl easet using a prasant
welug technagus,

Property, Plant and Equipment: Procesads betora Intsnded Use (Amendmants 1o (A5 181 effective for
gnnual pariods beginning on or sfter 1 January 2022 clenfies thal ssles procseds and costs of itams
producad while bringing an item of propery, plent and equipmant to the location and condition
necassary for it o be capable of eperating in the manner intended by management 0.9, when lesting
atc., Bi@ recagnied in prafit of loss in accordanos with applicaible Standands. The entity massures the
costof those items applving the measurement requirements of LAS 2, The standand abso rernoves the
recuiremneant of deducting the net sales pracaeds frarn cost of testng, An entity shadl apgly those
amendments retrespectefy, but pnly to items of property, plent and equspmant that &ra Drought to the
lecation and condition nacassary for tham 1o be capatie of oparating in ne manmer imeaoded by
managemeant on or atter the beginning of the earliest panod presented in the finanoal stataments in
wuhich the entity first applies the amendments, The entity shall recognize the curmulative effect of
initially apphying the amandmants a5 an adjustmant &0 the cpening balance of rewinsd esrmings (or
ather carmponent ol eguity. 85 sopropnatel a the beginmag of that sarliest penod presened,

Raofaranca 12 the Conceptadl Framiavaork (Armendmeants 1o IFRS 31 - Reference 1o tha Sonceptusl
Framewaork, issued in May 2020, smended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and acded paragraphs
21A 218, 21C and 234 w0 IFAS 3 An antity shall apoly thoss amandments 1o businass combinations
far which the acquisition date ison or &fter the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning
anar after 1 January 2022, Esdier application @ permitted if at (he sama time o estlier an anlity siso
applies all 1he amendmants made by Amendments 1 Referances 1o the Conceptua! Frameywork in
IFAS Standards, Issued in March 2018

- Classificaton of lab#ities &8 curment of non-curent mendments 1o 145 THamentments apgly
retraspactivaly Tor theanmus parcds beginneng an or after 1 January 2023 These amendmsants o the
standards heva been added 1o further clarify wivwn b lEbaity (s-classified a5 current, The Standard also
amends the espact of classification of Eakility as non-current by requinng theasssssment of the
antity's right at the and ol the reporarg panod to dater the settlarment of liabdity for &t leas: twelve
monihe after the raporting penod, An antity shall appdy ihose amandments retrospectivaly in
acoardancd with [AS B

- Disdosure of Accounting Policies (Amendmants 1o S 1 and IFRS Practics Statemeant 21 =tha Board
has Esuad amendrrents on the appication of materiality to disdosure of accounting policies and 1o

hedp companies provide usefl accounting policy disclogures. The key amendmants to IAS 1 include:

The: Board also amendaed [FAS Practice Staterment 2 10 melude guidanse and two addéitional exsmples
on the appication of materiafity 1 accounting palicy Esclesures, The amendments are efective for
L‘E}I:udﬂ reparming panads baginning on or sfier 1 January 2023 with aarker applicaticn permitted
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Dahimvon of Accountng Estimatas {Amendments 1o 145 B — The amendments ntroduce § néw
definition for accountng astimates clanfying thet thay ams monatary &mounts in the financial
statements that a'e subject to measuremant undartanty. The amendments also darity the refatonship
between accounting policies and accounting estimates by specitying that @ company develops an
scoounting estimate 1o achisve tha ohjective sat out by an sccounting policy. The amendments are
atective lor periods baginning on or after 1 Jenusry 2023, and will apply prospectively to changes in
acopunting estimatas and changes in stcounting policies ocourming on or affer the beginning of the first
gnnual reportirsg pened nowhich the company applies the emoendments

Duglerrad Tax relsted fo Assets and Lisbilites arising from a Single Trangaction {Amendments 10 1AS 12
- The amerdments naraw the scope of the initial recognition exemption (IRE} so that it doas not apply
to ransactions that give nse 1o equal end oftsetting termporaty differences, As a result, compames il
nesd 10 recognise B defermed tax asset and a defarrad 16 labiity for temporary ditférences arising an
initial recogrition of 3 laase and a decormmissioning provigian. For leases and decommissoning
ligbilities, the assooated deferrad 1a% asset and labilites will need o be recognised from tha Daginning
of the satliast comparanve period presanted, with any cumulative effect recognised as an sdjustment
to retained eamings or other companens of equity at that date. Trw amendments are affactive for
gnnual raperting pericds baginning on o after 1 January 2023 with earlier application permitied.

- Salear Contribution of Assers betwaen an Imvestar and 115 Associate of Joint Verntung (Brmesdiments 1o

IFAS 10 gnd |AS 281 — The emendrmeant amands accounting treatmant on loss of contral of business or
azsets. Tha amendments alss mtroduce new accounting far lass tréquent fransactian that insalves
naithar cast nor full step-up of certsin retaned interests in 355818 that are not businesses. The

effactive date for these changes has bean delanad indafiniely unt! the compiation of a rcader revew,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The sigrificant accounting policies set out below are consistently applied for &l penods prasantad in these
finenoal sietements

Basizs of consolidation and équity accounting
Business Combination

Busingss combirstkons are accounad far usng the acguistion method vwhen control is tanstarred to tha
Group, The considerstion fransfgmad in the scauisition is ganerally measurad at (5 value, &5 #e thi
identifiable nat assats acquined. Goodwill afisng on acquisiticn date i3 measured a3 the excessz of the
purchase conmicaration, ncluding the acquisinan date fair value of the acquirer's prewviously neld aquity
interest in the acgures in case of step angquistion, over the fair valus of the idannliable essets acquared
and babalities assumad including contingent labilitiss less impairmant losses, if any, Amy goodwill 1hat
Bfised 15 not grmortised and tested snnually for mpairmeant. Any gain on Dergain purchese is recognised
imrmadiarely in consolidated stamment of prafit or loss account. Transaction cost ere expansed as incurred,
axcept if related to tha issue of debt or eguity secuntias. Any contingant cansideration payabla is measwad
at fair value at the scquisition date. I the contingant consideration s classfied as equity, than 11 is ot
remeasursd and settemsnt 1S aocounted for wathin euity. CHhenwise, subsequant chengss in the fair valus
of the contingant cansideration are recogmisad in consolidated statament ol pratit and loss account

Subsidiaries

sub&dianes ane antities contralled by the Groasp. Cantrod exisis wiwan the Parent Cormpany s exposed Lo, or
has righte 1o, variable raturns froem ite [mvavemant with the antity and has tha abdity to atfact those raturns
through its power over the entity. The financial s:aterments of aubsidiarias aoa included in the conscldsted

Lafiagncial statements from the date that contral commences until the date on which control ceases.
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Thesa consolidated financial sialements have been propared using uniform accounting palicies tar thi like
rransdctions snd othar evants in smilar crcumstances gnd the accounting palicies of subsidianes have
been changed when nacessany 10 align tham with the acoounting polichkes adopted by the Parent Comparny
The assets end lishifites of subsdiary compames have bean consalidated an a line-ty-line basis. The
carrying value of investments held by the Parent Company = eliminated against the subsidiary's
shateholders' eguity in these copaolidatad financial statemants.

Chasges in the Group's interest in a subsidiary that do not result n & loss of control dre detoutited for as
franasciians with owners in their capacity a3 gwnars

Upon the loss of control, the Group dereccgnises tha assets and liabilities of the subsidiary. any
nen-cantraliing inerests and other components of equity related to the subsidiary. Any surplus or defict
Arising on the loss of control s recognised in conscidated statement of profit of koss sceount. Any retained
intarest in the forrmes subaidian s measared st fair valug where conindl 15 08,

The finandial year of the Parent Company and it subsidianies are the same and also audited,
Mon-controlling interasts

Mon-cantradiing interest is thet portion of equity in @ subsidary that 8 not atinbutabie, direatly ar indirectly, 1o
the Parent Company. Nor-controliing interests are maasured at thes proportionate share of the subsdiares’
identifiable net assets. They are presented as 8 geparate itam in the consobdated fnancud slatammenis,

Transactions eliminated on consalidation

[ptrd-group balances and transections, and amy urreslised incomss and expanses ansing from mtra-group
transactions are alimenated on consolidation.

Property and equipmant

An e of property and gguipanent is initally recognissd at cost which s edqual 1o the fair valus ot
consdaration poid 41 the tme of Boguisition or constructon of the asset. Thase are statad at cost less
acoumidated depraciation and accurmulated impasrmant losses, i any,

Depreciabon s charged 10 neome at #5088 using straght line mathod. Depreciation an sdditons & changed
froem the snamih during which 1ha 2sset is available for use, For disposals during tha vaas, depreciation I5
charged up ko the month precedng the month of dispesal. The uselul life end depreciation method arg
reviewead and edjusted, if appropriate. at the reporting date.

Mimnienance and repaits are charged o incoma as and whan incurred, Major renawals and smprovamants

ara capitalized and the assets &0 replacad, if any, &re retired. Gains and lossss on deposal of assets, if
ary, araonchuded in Currant Incoma,

Leases

Haht-pf-use ass8is

The Group recognizes nght-ol-use essels el the comemancament tate of the lease (ie. the data the undarying
asset i mvallable tor usek Right-of-usa assets ara measurad 81 cost, 888 any sccurmulated depreciation and
impairment losses, end adjusted for any remeasuremeant of laase lishiftias. The cost of Aght-gl-use asets
inchudes the amount of leasa habilites recognized, Initisd direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at

of bfora the commencemeant data kass any leass incentves roceved, Aight-ohuse assats are depreciated
groasvaightdne basis over tha ehorter of the lease term and the estimated uselu lives of the assets.
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Right-of-use assets comprise ol hesd office sales office and warshowse bullding which s depeacated over
paned of leesa on straight lne basis ranging from one year o five years. If miership of the ieased assel
translers 1o the Group at the end of the lease tenm ar the cost refiacts thie exercisa of & purchasa opion,
dapreciation is ceboulatad using the estmated usietul life of the asset The right-of-use sssets ara also
guibject ta impairmant.

Loase fabilitas

At the commancamant date of the lease, the Group recognizes lease liabilities measured ol e present
value of lease payments 10 be mads over the lerse term. The lease paymants nclude lixed paymants
{inclugkng in substance fikad payments) loss any [2ase incentives raceivatile, vanable lease payments that
depend on an indax or & rate, and amounts expected to be paid ursder resicual value gusrentaes. The lease
payimants also includs the axercise price of 4 purchase aption rezsonably certen 10 he exarcisad by the
Group ard payrrents of penalties for terminating the laase, if the lease term refiects the Group exercising
the apion 1o tarminete. Variable lerse payments that do not depend &n an index ar s rate are racognlzed as
expenses {unlass thay are Incurred o produce inventories) n the period In which the event or condition that

Iniggers the payTmeEnt scours,

in calcutating the present velus of Isase payments, the Group uses its incremental barfowing rate at the
|gaEe commancemunt dete becaise the intersst rate impict in the lease is not resdily determinable, After
thi commencemant date, the amount of iease labdities is increased to reflact the accraticn of nterest and
reduced for the lease payments mads, |n addition, the carrying amount of lease llabilites |s remassured i
i ig @ rmodification, a changa in the lease term, B change in the lease payrments (.9, changes 1o future
payments rasulting from a change in an index or rate usad to detarming such lepse payments] or & change
in- thie assassrrent of 8n oplion to purchase tha underlying asser

Shan-term leases

Tha Group applves the shan-tenm keese recognition exemptian to (ts shart-term 2esed whesa the leasa tBm
is of 12 manths or lass tram the commmancemant date end do not contsin @ purchase option and leases for
which the undarlying agset s of low value, Lease payments on shorl-tarm laasas arg recognired as
Expanseon a sraighi-ine bass over the lsase team.

intanglble assets

intangible assets soquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation-and impairrment
Iosses, if any, Subsequent expenditure cn intengitie assets s capitalizad only whean it Increases the Tulure
atondenic banefits smbodiad in the specific aesets to which it relatas. A1 other expanditure 5 expansad
out as Incurrad.

Armormisation is'chargad to profit and foss sccount on reducing balance mathod at the rates specified in
resspectivi nowes iy these consolicaed financal statements uwless [ves ol essets are ingelinite. A0
infangehle assats with sn indefinite wsatul life are systematicelly tested for iInmpairment at 2ach reparting
date. Amortisation on additons 1o intengibie assets (s charged from the data on which an itém is acguired
or capitalized and upto the date preceding the depasal. Where the carning amoirt of an assst excesds its

3 pPEUmateg recoyvarabde srmount i s witiesn dowen immediately to its recoverabls amount
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Goodwill

Goodwlll that anses upan the acguisition of sssats and assurming bkeabditias & includad in intangddie ssgats.
The scauisition method of aocounting is used to sccount for the acquisition of the assets and assaming
habilines. The cost ol acquisition 8 measwared at the fas valus of the assets tansterred, equity instrumants
issund and liabilites ineurred or essumed at the poesiion date. The oost of acquisition includes fair valie af
aseets and abdities resulting from consideration agreemant. |dentifiable assets scquired and the kabilites
pusumed se msasured nitislly t their fair values st the acquisition date. Transactions costs are expensed
out ns ncurred eecept if they relate to the issue of dabt or equity securities

The excess of the consideration irarsfersad over the fair-wlue of the (dantifisbla net sssels scquired is
recorded as goochwid, If this is less than the fair value of tha net assets of the Acquires in tha case of &
hargain purchase, the diffarence (s recognissd directly in the profit and toss sccount.

Goodwill has indetinita usetul ite and s subssquently rassured at cost less impairmsnt in valus, [Feny.
Gocawll & tested for impeirment an an annual basis and alza whan thara is an indication of impsirmant.

Irrggairment koss on goodwill is not reversed, On disposal of an entity, the ettnbutable arreunt of goodwill &=
incleded m e getermineton of the profit or kss on disgasal.

Goodwill i allceatad to cash-ganerating units for the purpose of impairment teeting. The aliocation IS made 1o
those cash-generating units ar groups of cash-genereting units that are expectad to benefit from the business
cambination in wihich tha goodwill arcse,

Share capital - ordinary shares

Ordinaty sheses are cassfied as equity. Incremantal costs directhy atiriutable to the issue of ordimary shares
ara recognisad as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects

Financial instruments

Initial measurement of linancial asset

The Group classifies 115 Tfinancl essets in 1o following Three catagonios!
- fair wadua through oiher somprahengiva incoma [PVGCH;

= faw valum thiough peafit or lass (FYTPL); and

- measured at amortised oot

A financiad assat is inftiafly medsurad ot kair value phus; fotan iterm not & FYTPL, transaction costs that arm
directiy attnbuteble to its acquisition.

Debt Investments at FVOCT Thess gagets are glbzequantly measured at fair value. Interest [ markup

s income calculated using the sfective intersst method, foraign exchange

gains and Iosses end impairment are recognized in the statament of prodn
of loss account and other comprehensive income. Other nat gains and
Imsses are recognised in other comprehensive income. On de-recognaian,
gaing and lesses pocurmutated i olher compratensive INcome arg
reclassified fo tho consolidated staternent of profit o loss account and
other Sompeehsnshvg incmma,
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Equity Investments at These assste are subseguently measured at fair valee, Dividends are
FVOQ racognised 8% income in the conschdated statement of profit or (oss
aocount ehd ather comprehansiva incorms uniess the dividend ciearly
repreaants & reaovary of partof the cost of the investment. Othar net gains
and losses are recogrised in other comprehensive income and are never
reclasaified 1o the consalidated statement of profit or loss acooont ard
othar comorehensive incoma

Financial assets at FVTPL Thiese assets are subsaquantly messsured at fair valug, Net gains and
tosses, including smy iiedesT § markun o dvidend ncome, are recognisad
in cansalidetad staternent of prodil or loss account and other
cormprehensive ncoma,

Financial assets measured Thase assats ore subseguently messurad at amortised cost uging the
at amortised cost gffective interest method, The amortiasd cost &5 raduced by impairmment
losgeq. Inierest | markup incama, fareige exchange gains and losses
impairment are recogniaad in the consolidetad staternand of profit or loss
pocount end other compreheansive income,

Non-derivative fimancial assets

&l non-dervative financial assets are initially rocagnised an trads date e, date on which the BGiaup necomes
party 1o the respective contraciual provisions. Non-derivative financial ssseta comprise loens and 1ecenablas
that e finencial essaets with fixed or determinsbla payrments that gre not quotad in acthes markets and
includes trade debts, sdanoss, othar receivables and cash and cash equivalent. The Group derscogpnses 1he
finamcial assets when the cantractual rights to the geah flows fiom (he #sset axpires ar it transtess the rights
to receive the contractus! cash flows in 8 transactian in which substantiafy all of the fisk and rewards of
ownerzhip of tha financal assets are transterred or it neither trarisfers nor retain substantislly all of the nsks
and rewards of cwmership and does not retain cantril ower 1he transtered asset

Trade debts, advances, prapaymants and athor receivables

Thesu sre dlassified at amartSad cast and are inkially recognised whan they are originated and medsurad &t
fair valua of consideratan receivable. Thess sssets are wirtlen off wihen there is no reasonable expectation

of tetevery, Actual cradit loss experence over past years is usad 1o base the clculation of expected cradit

Inas.

Cash and cash equivalants

For the purpose of presentatian in staternest of cash flow, ceshand cash egquivalants includes cazh in hand,
batences with banks and short term borrawings availed by the Group, which are repayaidie on demand and
tormm an anfagrel pat of the Growp's cash managemant.

Financial labilities

Fimancigl liabilities ace ewiisly recogrised on trade date 1a, date on which the Group becomes party 10 the
rEspactive contractual provisians, Financig lishilities inchude mark-up beanng bormawngs and wrade and ather
pavables. The Growp derecogmises the financral babdtes when contractual cbhigations are dscharged or
cancelled or axpire. Finencial liability athar than at fair valua through grafit or loss ere initially rmagsured et {air
valua lass any directly attributabés fransscton cost, Subsaguent 10 indlig! redognition, these lisbdities are
maaswead 31 amomsed cost wsng elfective intesest rate mathoed,

w“"—



3721 Mark-up bearing borrowings and borrowing costs

Mark-Lg beanng borrowings sra recognisad initally at fair value, kss attribuiable Transaction costs
Subsequent to mitial recognition, mark-up bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost, whila the
ditference between the oost [reduced lor periodic paymentsi and redamgtion value is recognised in the
consalidated statement of profit or loss account and other comprefenaive incoma over tha pariod of the
borreewings using the effective intarest mathosd,

Borrowing costs that sre directly attributabée 10 the acquisiton, canstiuation of production of a qualitying
Es3et ara capitaisod o pan of the cast of the ralsvant assat.

3.7.3.2 Trade and other payablos

Trade ard ather pevables sta secognised mitialy at tar value plus directly ettributabla oosts, i any, and
subsequently measurad at amortised cosis,

374 Derivative financial instruments

Darival ved thst co nob-quslify for hedge accounting am recagnised inthe statemant of firanciol posilsn o
estimated fair value with caresponding effect to consolidated statement of profi or loss socount and ather
comprehensive income. Darvative finanaisl instruments are carried w8 assots whan Tar value (& positive
ond liabilitles wihen fai value B nagative.

Whan & getivative i3 designatad as 8 cash flaw hadging instrumiant, the effective portion of changes in foir
value of the denvative s recognisad in othar comprafansie incorme and accumilated in bedging resarve. Ay
inaffactive portion of changes m fair value ot dervative s recognised immaediately m profit or loss. The amount
pocumsilated in equity s removed therefrom and included in the initsal carrying amcant af non-financal asset
upon recogriticn af ran-financal asset

The fai walue of forward exchanges contracts is estrmated using appropnale veluation iechniques: Thess ara
cuntied e assels when the fair value 3 pogitive snd labities whian tha fair wales 5 nogative.

375  Offsetting of financial assets and financial labilities

Firancial assets and financal lewlitios are offset and the pet armcunt & raportad in the (nangial statements
oy winan the Group has currenily legally enforceabie right 19 set-off the recogreasd amounts and the Group
intends aither 10 sotthe on a net basis of 10 realise the assets and Lo settla the lishiities simultanecusly. The
legally enforcesble rght must ngs be contingert on fulwe events and must be enierceabls in normal course
af businass and in tha evant of default, msolvancy or winding up o the Group o the countar pafties,

im Impairmant
4.8.1 Financial assets

Trte Group recognises kosy ellowances far Expected Credi Losses (ECLs! in rezpest of financis! assals
rmaasured &1 amartiasd cosi

The Group meesures loes siiowsances at an armount equal o Ifatime ECLs, axcept tar the following, which
are measurad at 12-maonih £CLs:

debt secudities that are determined to have 0w credil fisk at the raparting date; and

= @ther debt securmes end bank belance for which credit nak {i.€. the rsk of defeult ocewming over the

A Sapected We of the financial instrument! has not Increased signlicanily since mitisl recognition.



3.a.z

Loss allowanoas tor trade receivablas are shvays measured ot an amount equal tolifetime ECLe,

When deterrmining whether the credit risk of a financial a3set has incrassed significantly since inial
reeagrition and when estimating ECLs. the Group considers reascnable and supportable information that is
relevant and available without undkes cost or effort. This includes Bath quardtative snd gualtathe
information and eraiysis, based on the Group's historical experience and mfarmied credit ssgessment and
inchuding forwerd-ooking infommeton,

Tha Group #ssurmes that the ceadit risk on a financial e3set has increased significantly I 1t is more than past
e for & reasoneble perod of time, Liletime ECLs ara the ECLs that result from all possible default events
ever the expected ke of a financial instrumant, 12-mornih ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from
detaull avents thet are possible within tha 12 months atier the reporting date ior & shoeter paricd if the
expected e of the instrument is lass than 12 monhs), The masimom perod censidered when estimatng
ECLs is the maximum confractual period over wich the Group i8 exposed 1o credd risk.

Logs plowances far linpncial sssets measured at amartised cost are deducted from the Gross carmying
arraunt of the aasats.

The grose camying amount-of o finansial asset s witten off whan the Growp has no reasonabla
sxpactations of recovering of a financial asset in its entirety o 8 partian thereaf. Tha Group indhidually
Fraken Br geseasment with respect 1o the tming and amount of wiite<aff Dassd onwhather thareds a
reasonable expactation of recovary. The Group sxpects no signifecant recovery from the amount wiitien off,
However, financigl assets that are written off could still be subeet 10 enlarcemant activities in order to
comisy with the Group's procedunes for recovery of amounts dus.,

The adeption of the expected loss approach has net resulted n any matarial change in iMgairmant provision
tor any finpngial asset,

Mon-financial assets

Tha carryirig smouets of the Group's non-fmancial assets, other than defarred tax essats and iInvantories arg
reviewead at each reporing date to determine whether thers s any indication af impairment. It such
indication exists, the assel's recoveratla amount, being higher ol value in use and Tair value kess costs to
s&ll, i3 estimated. [n assessing vabu i use, he estirrated Tulure cash flows are discaunted 1o thes presant
wilg UsINg & pre-lax discount rate that reflects curment markot assessments of the tima velue of money and
T nisks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairmant testing, asseta that cannct be fested
irdividually are grouped tagethern inte the smallest grous of assets that genarates cash inflows fam
continung use that are largely independant of tha cash inflows of other aasets or groups of assate. An
impairmment 0ss 5 recognised whenaver the carmydng amount al an psset edeeods i recoveliable pmaunt.
Impairmant Kisses-are recognized in the consalidatad statarment of peofit ar loss account and other
cOomprahansie incoms,

Taxation

Cuirant

Provaion tor gureent taxation is based on taxeble mocome at currant retes of lexation sfter taking oo account
134 rebates and cradity, if any

Dhafeermit

Cefamad tax s provided using badarce sheat Hakility methiod, providing far termporary difarances betwean
tha carrying amounte of assats and liabilitkes for finencal reparting purposes and the smounts used for

A Jeuation purposes. The amount of delered tox provided is based on the expected mannar of realisation or
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sattlament of the carmying emount of sesets and labilities, vsing 18x rates enactad or substantrvely anacted
at tha reporting date. A deferred tex assst is rscognized 10 the axtent that it is probsbla that tuture taxable
prafits will be aveilabia against wihich the temporery differencae can be unilised. Defesred tax assels are
renigwed at each raporting date and are reduced to the extent that i 15 no konger probable that the related

tax banafit wifl be realisad
Provisions

& provision [s recognised in the balance shest when the Groun has a legal or construotive obligslion 83 a
result of @ past eveny it is probabls that an outtlow of resources smbodying sconomic benetits will ba
required 1o setila the oblhigation and & relsble estimate can be madé of the amount of the cbiigation.
Howeavar, prosissans are reviawad st aach raporting date and adjuated to reflect curent best estmats.

Foreign currency transactions

Teansactions in forgign Surences are accourtad for in Tupess a1 the rate of exchange prevailing on the oats
of transaction, Manetary assats and lisbilities i foreign currencies s at the reporting date sre expressed n
rupess g1 rates of axchangs prevailing on that date except whars fosward exchange cover has been
chtsinad tor payment of hebities. in which case the contracted rates ere appied. Exchange gaina and

lnssas ara included 0 income gumantly.
Functional and presentation currancy
[tems included in the firancial staternents are measured using the comency of the prmary economic

arwiranrmant in which the Group operates. The finoncial s1ataments are presanted in Pak Rupess; which is
the Group's functronal and présentation currency and have been rounded off 1o the nearest nepea.

Revanus recognition

Revanue fram contracts veth customers |5 recognised when caniral of e seraces are fransfered To the
customes al 4 amount that refiects the consideration 1o which the Group axpects 10 be entitled in exchange

for thase goods gnd senices.

- Ravenus frorm medin Bayving servicas |s recognisad at 3 point in tirs when the parfoomance: criteria have
nEsn met in accordance with the contrct and ackrowledoed by the customear

- Rewerus trom providing Soeial media management senices 8 recognised on g stralght bne basis ovar
the ke of the fespoctive confracts,

- Revenud from conlent crealion semices s recogmised at @ point In time whan the parfarmance cntera
have bieen reet i gceordancs with the contrect-and acknowledged by the oustormer,

= Revenue from agency commissions erd discounis is recognisad at a pomt 0 timie when the performanca
critenia hewve been met in sccordance with the contract and ecknowledged by the cuistormer

Expenses
All expanses are recognisad in the conschideied steament of profil end loss acoount an an acengal Deais,
Dividend distributions and appropriations

Divigdangt distributions and spproprations are recordad in the period In which the distributans and

!"--"'-anm BrE 8oOroed



4.1

PROPERTY AND EGLIPMENT

Fafiowang is 8 swmmary of the Group's ownad propsty and egupment

As sl 1 July 2080

Cost

Apcumulated dapreciation
Neat book valua

Additions
Depraciation changs lor tha year

Closing not book walua

Azt 30 June 2031

Cosl

Apcumulaied degraciahon
Met ook vaiim

Depreciation rates (% per annum)

As gt 1 July 2018

Cost

Actumulgiad depreciation
Mat b vatua

fodisions
Desposais

Ciost
Appumulatod deprecialion

Ciegrociniion charga lor ihe e

Closing nel Dok vabiie

A5 a1 A0 June 2020

Cioat

Accumaisind depracation
Met book vakpg

Dapracigtion ratas [% par annum)

20
Furniturs Ciffica Computer Vahiclas Total
and equipment  and anclllary
fintures aquipment
e |AiLIpEES]
5,768,758 8,636, 957 41,530,457 4,592 BE5 61328071
757) _(7.730367) _ 119.380443) _ (4765.786) _ [35,875.343)
1,770,001 G506, 640 2,550,008 227078 E6,453, 728
£ 491,500 2,255,548 . 2,747,048
(4z1.028) (804,545 {11,173, 880) (184,639] (12,694,457}
1348972 BO2,181 13,631,076 32,440 15,606,279
6. 768.758 8,127 437 44,185,959 4,593 HES 84,075,118
(4,419, 766]  [B,635.304) (30,554,323]  [(4,960425)  (48,469,840|
1,348,972 552191 13,631, 37 440 15,605,270
e ——.
L] - 30 :il}_ 15
200
Framifung OHuce Camputor Vehicles Talal
and aguiserianl and Bncdany
fintunes Buiprmient
{Hupass:
4,177,008 636,997 a7, 1780 10,583,585 0, B4 520
@562 478 [7,009.4101 £ T DR (7 81,7891 (27180200
SEa, B33 1,636,587 27 852 666 2,791 816 32,865,600
1,581, F60 = 4,752 421 6,344,511
. - 5, B0, T 5,600, 720
- 3,680,363 3,600,363
= 11,810,367) (1,810,387
416,282 170,547 (10,055,078 [E54, 3000 (11,8488 877
T 770,000 DOG,6A0 22 teo0oH 2,107 b I A5 T27
5, TES 758 8,635,997 41, 850,451 4,042 365 81 338,07
{3,558, 758) (7,130,357 {19,380 447 14,765, TBE} {35875, 344}
kT 5,840 72 5ED D08 227,078 OB.452, 147
——— e
15 a0 a0 18
B

The depeaciaian chienps (o the year nes besn bllocatad 10 edministrative and ganeral gxponses



5.2

LEASES
Right-of-use assets

Agat 1 July
Additions
Diepozals
Depracaton
Agat 30 June

Lease liabilitias

2021 2020
{Rupees)
6,605,572 3,705,569
3,397,285 8,BBE, 8635
= {1,706 556)
[762,611) (2, 260,3595)
_é,mﬂlﬂ E.E[IE.ET-.'.:_L

Aental coniracts are made for a tixed penod subjact to rangwal upon mutiua! consaent of tha Group and
lessns, Wharever practicable, the CGroup seeks 1o includs extansion option o provide opasaticnal
flaxibility. Lesse term is negotiated on an individusl basis and contain a wide range of differant 1arms
and conditicns, Management exercises significant judgament in determining whether thase exiensions
and termindtion optans ara ressonsbly certsin 10 be exercised, Tha future lease peymants have baen

discounted using interest retes ranging from 5.32% w0 11.06% {2020 8.32% w0 8.37 %)

SET oul below 18 the cermying amourt of lease laoilities and the movements cunng the year;

As gl 1 July
Additons
Intereat axpenss

Paymenis
Asal 30 Juna

Cufrant
Mor-currant

Leasa Habilifies are pavable as follows:

Less tham one vear
Barwaen ona and fva years

Lezs thar ana yaar
Barwaen ors and five vears

LAA

4,649,697 4,365,448
3,387,285 B, BE5, 635
421,185 378,267
{1,848 272) &880, 745)
6,618,788 4,649,531
—_—
2,237 685 1,185,391
3,381,104 3,464,200
6,678,789 4,649,501
2021
Minimum intarest Present value
lease of minimum
payment lease
payments
(Rupees)
3.687.513 448,828 3,237,685
3,639,478 258,374 3,381,104
~ 7,326,991 708,202 6,618,789
——— e
2020
Mlimirmern Irterest Presant valus
lease of miremum
péaymeant laasn
pEymants
[Rupeas)
1,623,144 337,783 1,186,391
3, ER2. 991 418,79 3,464,200
5.408.135 156,544
——demr———

4,649,591



6.1

S

7.1

1.1

INTANGIBLE ASSETS 2021 2020

(Rupees)
Compurer software
Cost i
Balance 85 at 1 July 36,000,000 6,000,000
Apditons . 2
Balances as at 30 June 36,000,000 = 36,000,000
Amorisation
Balance as at 1 July 25,429 664 2047200
Amarimsation for the year 3,974,961 4,857,654
Balance a5 &t 30 Juns 30,404,625 o6, 428 664
Met book valua 5,595 375 & 570,336
Amuartisation rate (% per annum) 33.33% 33.33%

The amortisaton charge for the yaar has been allocated to administiative and genaral axpanass.
GOODWILL

On 31 August 2008, the Group acquired assets and assumed hatslit:es of Tha Symmetry, & sols
preprietany business {'the Acquiren’), engaged in digital media advertising and IT Sarvices busingss
againat an aggregate consdaraton of 11678 milllian. Undar the terins of tha sgreamant affective
fram 31 August 2008, the Group has acquired assets and assumed liabilities of the Acquiraa.

2021
Googwill arising trom the acquistion has bsen ecognisad as faliowsa: (Rupees)
Carssderation transferrsd 181,777,721
Far value of identifiebla nat asselz (119,000,000)
Goodwill 42,771,731

Goodwill = prienarily relsied to growth axpactabons, expectad future profitability, axpected cost and
othet syremies (o be derved by tha Group from tha acquired bBusingss,

Fair valua of identifiable gasets and liabilities

Tha fair values of identifisble assets and kshilties of tha Adquires a5 at e date of soquisition weare
&8 follows:

Proparty and equipment 6,560,828
Lang term deposits 713,476
Trade dabts 82,167,117
Prapayments and other recenables 29,558,579

Taotal idantifisble nat assets acquired 115,000,000
Ih‘l'u.-"\“ = e
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impalrment testing of goodwill

The raceverabie gmaodnt of busineds operations cf Symmetry Digitel (Private) Lamited jacquired witity} heve bedn
determined basad of ‘valug in use' caculation. using cesh fiow projestions praparod by management frorm 2020
through 2025 till terminal period. The following rates sre used for the year ended 20 June 2020,

[Percentage)
Long tafm giokth rete 10.00%
Veighied average cost of capital WACT) idiscaunt ratsl 77.00%
Terrminal Erl:lu'-"lh raie r—————— ]

The Calculation of 'value in ese’ {or the business aperations of Symmatry Digitsl (Privete] Limited = oSt
sansitive to tha following essumptiong:

Aevenue, coat of Senvines and Goerating espanses
Riavarue, toat 0f Services and cperating expensss represent managemant’s best astimats of the most likely

{uture oparating results of Symmairy Digital iPrvatel Limitad snd gxclude any synargles expacted toarise frarm
(i transaction that would not be equally realisalbls by cthar market partcipants

Capltal axpanditunes
Capitel axpenditures have been projected teking into gccount growth N business volume ard historical trancs
Cascount rate WWACT)

Discaunt rates reflect mensgemant's astimate of the mete of rsiem required far e business and am colculated
aftar taking into scoount the prevalling risk frea tate, industry nsk and business risk. Discount rales aneg
caloulstad by using the weighted everage cost of capital,

Sansitivity o ahanges in essumptions

MMaragemant oelieves that reascaable pogsicle changes in other essumptions usad to determine the recoverable
armound @l the cash generanng units will not have sgnificent impact on the cash flows that could result in an

impasrment of goodwll

CEFERRED TAXATION Note 2021 2020
[Rupees|

Calerad tExalion a1 1,202 502 11,685,624)

Deduciible / (taxahle) tamporary diferences

Property and egquipmeant 1,100,819 I:-I.E'."E.?E-]

Intengible assats 266,840 brg 182

Deferred iIncome - govarmment grant 503 659 .

Leass Liabllities (668, 856) 1,008,979
1,202 502 |1 BE5,E24)

LONG TERM DEPOSITS

Daposit for

- Tedt 1.284,000 1,184,000

- linance legsa 564,900 G4, 300

1,658,500 1 .'."E;?,il:i.'l




10. THADE DEETS MaTE 2021 2020

[Rupees)
Trade debis 175,652 528 174,329,722
lE=a Allswancs lor impairment kass against troda fecelvables ik [75.22d]

175,577,702 114,329,722

10.1  Allowance for impairmaent loss agalnst rade debis

Bedanca as on 1 July ' =
Expenss for the year 78 -
Badance as on 30 June 75226 ——e

1. ADVAMCES AND PREPAYMENTS

Advarce to staff - unsecarsd 2EE, 20 1,600,780

Prepayrments
hey 355,740 333,800
- MISUMANCE - 87,100
365,740 410555

T21.840 2,020,748
1z SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

ireesirments in Term Deposit Recaipts Eﬁlﬂiﬁﬂ -M

1241 The Tarm Depost Baceipts ere mantainad with Bank Al Hakib Limited cemrying mark-up rates ranging trom 6.60%
b0 7. 100% (2020; B.80% o ¥ 10%) par anaaemy and heving maturiey upto 23 Apdl 2022

1, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 163,820 18,278

Cash ot bank

- Cummant dccounis 114,374 7552 527

- GEving Bcoount 3.1 a d
114,282 7,552,636

EIDE 750,811

13.1°  The saving accounts ey markug rangeng from 8.5% t0 7% par snnurn, 020:6.5% 1o 7% i pnneam),
14, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL

2021 2020 2021 2020
{Nurmber of shares) (Rupees]

A5, 00:0, 000 BS. 000,000 Ordingry shares of Rs 1 aach fully
paid in cash Elwu aainnnlnnn

14,1  Share capital wes subsaribed and palc-up by the olloweg

2021 2020 2021 2000

Percentage holding (Numbar of Shares)
51.00% E1.00%  Bufl's Eyva Communications (Frivate) Limimd 43,350,000 A3, 350,000
24.50% 24.50%  Mr 4di] Abrred 20,825,000 20,826,000
24.50% 2 50 % Wir. Earocsh Ahuresd 20,825, 00 20,825,000
100% 1004 £5,000,000 885,000,000

A
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MON CONTROLLIMNG INTEREST (NCI)

The fellgewing 160k surerarses the irmlonmetion relating (o sach of the Group's subsaddonics That nns KL belotd.any inlta group

Tl ASGa0E
Tl Hatrlitian
Mot assats

Mt assats atintatsbie 1o M1
Flerawsti i

Fralil ! fiogs!

Tl g mhuii S inCoems

Erafin f fesa) alioeatas T MEC

Cash bordes trom Giied 5001 GG
Caah floravs Iroo i slng Scirdties
Cach lreti from finaccing ecitbos
Hed Frease | (eieased 0 cash

unil Cash By s

[hviddenl pail o KL

LG TERM BOERWINGS - seceord

Lan biom conssriional financisl rethetions
Currard portlen shoeen undar surrendt labiitins

203 2050
T Bymmatry Irks Digital Craalive Sy ImiTaIiTy irm Digral Croaihea
Dhgitsd {Private) Jin Digetal iPrivited Jn
[Private] Lisnéted [Privata) Promea) Lirnitesd (Prented
Lirmitad Limitmd Lirmiad Lirnitesd
0.02% A% 0.20% CO02% [ Rl 0105
| Fapestns |
107,153,882 A 500,675 - 1718, 016:044 66,332, 7d1 34 182
755,268  {48.204,395) = 53,080,436 137, 7H0 260 -
21,504,714 {1,784 320} - 24 B3 ED8 28.BRT 522 B3, 182
&387_ [11,383) - 4,587 AR 7,290
10,337,034 62,000,137 - 28,370,534 114,652 562 ]
2,245,750 [26,571,843) (&2 192 4,000 B4 12,047,802 TEEE
L2490, 350 (28,5971,843] i FR} -] 4,04 218 12,947,602 {7278
Al 1ED.844) {1,254} 2] 24,295 %4808}
Al 264} 18.0@20.285] a DEl, A0 B, V21,5071 BEG GBE
|6 078081 |0,.553,117] = 1B RO, 00 1 E; 00, a0 .
6,360,502 5,403, 794 - (R el & 0a0, #40 11395
iEE M - 1.0B007E R By 600
. - - = = 1. 0050
2031 2090
[Alupoas |
e [ sasesars |[ 15 1z8.000
18,723 18 |7, 533,376l
13122318 7,585 B3
MRS ERER

The Growin has mhss abtzred ong 1eom foscs of Fe37, 269,202 020 Rs. 16.855.2361 for linancing (18 salanas and wages undar SEP
Aefrance Scheme for pavment of wagss snid selessbes which 18 sstaied sgarad e geer TOR Gn Groud's rama. Tha rale o markop on
trEEn 0ans are ot 3% por annen. Those dens o lor tao and e yvoots and ere repoyabile inosight egusl guanedy insisiments,

DEFERTED INCOME - GOWVERNMENT GRANT

Deinned room - goyvernment graat

Crarmant portion of debarmad mooma - gewsrnmant grani

40313132
[1.378,261)

Ciuni i fhe aftects o pardemic, Shats Sark of Facetsn ook w4tk 5808 10 ALEH3I the econamy, SEF inraduced A mbnenss schama To!
payrrsnl of salarias e wagas &l sulsickesd ate of borrowng

The Gioog hes cbtsred the suid bormosing fiom Berk dl-Hebi Lmuted |"BAHLY)  subsidized rets mi fdlsan tanches an 21 bsy
2000, 18 Jure 2030, 28 Jung 2020, T4 July 2200, 17 Augus) 3020, 24 Auguss 020, 18 Sepiembe 2020, 22 Sepearnar 2020 and 13
Ciciober 2000 at 5% concessional intoieed faie which b5 rapayebin n Corpber 3062 in 8 quanerly ingdmanss 1o BAHL under tra 2P

BT

Gowsrnmeant grar AMOUNITY 10 As. 3,746,548 (2020 As. 806242 was recoided Snng thig vosr ghiled 30 Jus 2077 and Bs.
2414303 R B THER kas bean prnorimd durng the yeal, asosrdaics willi the enms ol the granl, the Soup is pronibsed io

‘_J\_;r{-uﬂ:n empinyees of least for thegs moniha from the panog af e guant.



18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 2021 2020
{Rupeeas]
Trade payales 10,818,095 12,348,383
Aooruad Bxpenses 17.383,985 12,381,400
Withhalding tax paysbia 6,244,929 8,097 473
Workars wealtara fund a1 143,176 143176
EQBI payahia 601,800 £E18,730
Salas tax payable 5.744,951 13,188,631
Cithers 698 3,000
40,945,634 d?lﬂ?ﬂl?ﬂa
181 Thae Finance Act 2008 and Finance Act 2008 introducad amendments to the Workers' Weifare Fund
(WANE] Ordinanca, 1971 ithe Ordinance] wharaby the definition of industrial estebiishment was exiendad
The Honourable Suprame Court of Pakistan vide its juddgmeant dated 10 Novernber 2016 has ennullad the
sa1d amendments which wars considerned to be ultra vires the Constitution of Pekistan. The Faderal Board
of Bevanue has filed a Cive! Review Petitions in sespact of said judgment. Managemant has booked a
provision amounting te Rs. 143,176 on account of WWF provision for the yeer 2015 and earker. Tha
proviséon Has not been réversed on the basis of prudence. Funther provision has not been mada on
account of WAF,
15. SHORT TERM FINANCE - secured
This represents running finance faciliny obtained from Askan Bank Limited aganst avallable limit of Rs.
19.70 million, which carrias mark-up @ 2% plus 3 manths KIBOR payable quarterly in arraass, The
faciity is secured against hypothecaton chamge over recevebles with 30% margin, mortgage over 100
yards carmmarcial plot situated in Phasse - VIl (Ext.) DHA, ownad by tamily mermbar of dissctor and
personal guarantess of sl direciors and owner of morgaged proparty. Amount unutilezed for sush
facility &% 81 30 June 2021 was As 34,574 (2020 As. 73,.961)
20. LOAN FROM RELATED PARTIES
Laan fram!
- Sved Seroecsh Ahmad - Direchor 2000 - 18,268,808
= fre. Qursa-Shafwar Famosd 202 18,786,080 &, 600, 000
1E‘mm 26 B63, 806
20.1  This represents an interess free loan chiained frem the Group's Diestar be, Sarocsh Ahmed. Tha lpan
i5 payable on demand.
20.2 This represants koan from Mrs, Faread amaunting 10 Rs. 168 melion (2020 8.6 milkan] bearng interast
it the rate of 12% (2020: 15% | per annum. The loan |s payable on damand,
21. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no Sontingances and commitments as a1 the reparting date,
22. REVENUE - net
Gross salas 714,401,168 475,596,870
Sales tax {41,475,309) |24,108.946)
672,925,850 451,477 824
a_a GpaLof services (386,275,022 (219,401,470]

286,660,837 232,076 454
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Disaggregation of revenus

hiedia buying

Social media management and retainsrship
Comsnt crasticn

Agancy commissions and discounts

YWab Hosting & Registrauon Local
Desgning and Devalopment

Wabsite mainterance

Export of IT sandices

22.1.1

2021 2020
|Rupeas)
270,280,797 147 684,086
o7, 762,153 20,200,587
146,333,466 166,869,228
11,138,942 H,580,813
. 652,940
105,945,975 2,389,822
3,475,806 -
37,988,720 34,700,368
672,925,659 451,477,924

Expart of IT sarvices &re not taxable as per cleuse 9815 600, First Schedule 1o the Sindh Salas Tax

Act, 2017,
Cost of sales

hMedia buying

Soaial media mansgament and retainarship
Content creatan

Designing and development

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Salanes end othar banatits
Travakng and conveyance
Depraciatan

Arrigrizaton

Litilites

Entarminmant

Advartisennent [ salés proamiolion
Rent, rames and 1axes

Legal and profusssorsl

Faes and subscmpton

HRepairs and mainianance
InSurance

Securnly charges

Orftice suppliss

Auditons’ remunsratian

Printing and stationeny
Fizcellzneous expanses
Communicatan and couniar
Donations

Lagg an disposal of property and aquipmant

L"'\,:A'\Tn“ fae written alf

41
&1

23

197,807,003 132,867,321
4,347,840 -
95,635,905 A&, R4 748
BB,184,274 -
386,275,022 219,401,470
131,512,531 106,075,315
15,755,193 23,087,450
13,364,108 14,107,073
3.974 8961 4,957,554
5.837.413 4,820,268
5,309,384 4,743 5962
186,159 368 465
8,164,255 7,160,420
1,660,218 1,692,147
39,000 323,332
2,869,339 4 966,197
816,251 1,667 824
559,032 584,032
1,460,228 1,649,822
1,900,800 1,627,698
472295 300,248
BE2,481 383,151
191,783 165,047
10,000 40,000
3,288,923
- 360,107
194,715,541 161,316,653

e Ty
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26.1

Z6.2

Auditors’ remunaraticn

Audit fea

Consolidated accounts
Sindh =aias tax

Dt of pocke! expanses

FINANCE COST

MWiarkup chafges on

- running financa

- finance leasa

= MO 1BOmM Barmawinga
- hoan fram othar P

Bank charges
Exchange loss

OTHER INCOME

I nterast meome on Tarn Deposit Asceqnts
Amortization of gavarnmeant grant
Exchange gan

TAXATION

Currant
Prior
Cintarrad

2021 2020
{Rupseas]

1,500,000 1,334,376
100,000 50,000
140,800 120,685
160,000 122,938

1,200,800 1 ii‘ JBEE

1,820,813 2926511
421,185 3ve 257

3,456,355 117,130

1,032,000 1,298 300

6,730,153 4,721,198

2.647,129 340,169

- 308,503

0,377,282 5 389,BH)

———

2,118,031 BB.615

2,414,262 76,670
B26.009 =

5,358,302 165,285

33,307,515 10,731,375

142,748 273411
{3,092,126) {1,422, 868)
30,358,137 9,581,817

InGemie tx assassmants of the Group have bean deamad to ba finalised upto and includemg tax year
20159 an the basis of tax return figd undar secticn 120 of Income Tsx Ordingnce 2001, However, the
return may he aslected for detalied audin within five vears frann the date of filing of returs and the
Income Tax Cornmissioner may amend the assassmeant if any obiection Is raised in s,

Relationship between accounting profit and tax exponss

Frof befors taxation

Tax a1 apphcable rate

Tex effect of income taxed undér final tax regime
Taw gffest of NSome assessad under minimuny 8% regime

Tax affect of net tax inadmissibie exoEnsas

Taxn atfact of tarabla lemporany differencas
Priar yaar

\-rtlix expansg for tha year

87,841,090 46,565, 186

26,670,399 13,776,604
(3,715,663 i2.548,084}

11,120,577 190,667
(767,508 (1,682.614)
(3,092,126) (427,287

142,748 273,411

30,358,137 9,581,817
—_—




ar. AEMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES

z001 2020
“Chiel Executive  Director Executives  Chig® Exscutive Direcior ExBCLANEE
[Flupsas]
Flanagaial semanssatan B. 123 465 8,123,469 63,737 4040 1323855 T.3338965 g 131 808
Qimar alowances LANTTE 3331 TR 13.597 3.025.138 3,026,768 17,832 675
T A ASEAE 1145848 0349083 ‘0,349,723 B35, 54, 730
— v e
Mumbes of parsons Ej 3 3z 4 4 an
FJ] NUMEER OF EMPLOYEES 2021 papdl
|Mumbers)
turniber of employess At 30 Jurs 128 112

Average b of ompioyess QNG e year 120 108

FH 8 FINAMNGIAL INSTRUMENTE AND AELATED DISCLOSURES

Frip Circp hars axpesuies 00 the Tolowing rets from it use of financial FEtrumens:
Cradit fisk

- Ligasdty nisk

= Narkat sk

Tha Board of Direciors has ayerall respansiibny for the sstablEnmand and oversighd of Graun's Pk SranagemEn framewark. T
Hoart i5 also responsok for sevalaping-atd manioding iha Group's risk managemant policas.

291  Crodit nak

Cract sk i (e rigk al firsncal io5 1o the Group i 8 GUBENTS! oF @ Coantanparty 1o @ financs inatrument fois 1o most 13
coriTRCuEl obligations, and aiges pircipally from the Geoup's receivabies from cusiormais and telatad parlies

To rmanags: B expoaues 10 oredit fisk in reapest ol Tade debin, manragament usas aping of cabiom follaw up owarndue
nakncas, The Group bobeved that (1 no0 @xposed 10 arry megor concentration of credit risk, s 26 custormens feffasant varnos
saclors ol fhe soponity

Thes carryire ameynt af irsncal assets represants the Maimaim G oxposun. Th Maaiinum axceEure i o gk as the

reperiing dabs i
2N 2000
|Rupaes]
s fram Bull's Eye Cormemunicatons Privabe Limiled - 2,000
irinrest scorusd on kol B inveasiments 486 10 B4.E1%
Lang 1erm oEpasiis 1,858,900 1,768, B0
Trae dabis TIBETT. 2 V14,3787
Short tarm imazimenis 38,325,000 116, B0, 000
Bark BEancas 14202 7,554, T35
FIB 362064 140 4537

Long fevrn claposds

The Gioup has provided soouwity dopasis os par 1he corTires ba! 18eme wWith COUNEr parias 88 BRCUNTY BNG Joas not. sepect mzteeis|
leas agaiiat Nese depalins and conGiler SUCh Smauris a5 receivatie upon teirminalKi of sereces,

Trade dalits

Tha Group moniors She crodit quality of £s renosl asasts with referencs 10 histancs| pedoemancs 0f such SEcECE and whers

Mﬂﬁf&_ axrainal credi fRINgA.



Tha mging ol fradie debis a% the reporbng dake g 88 Fobows:

020 2020
Gross impairmant Groas Imipairmasnt
[Rispans)
Mot past dus 110,601,253 - 41,450,058 -
Past dus 30 - 60 days 14,063,570 |16, 226) 11,503,378 —
Pant due &0 00 days 48,680,387 - zﬂgﬁ -
Fagt due 90 - 120 days 2,037,764 . & :
m : 176,662,028 T E38] 114328748

=ﬂ.———*__#

The Graup spples IFRS 9 simpldied soproach 10 measurns sapmctad crod! lsased (ECLS! which uses n lde trne axpecied o5
wimwancs far & ade oabss. The Groun Uses sn alowance matris 1o measurd the ECLE of trade neca vabies . Thess historizsl los=
1155 @na calouisted using & ‘ol mie mathod based on the pratabédiny-of o recosable progresaing through succanisnE SlEgaE of
gelinguancy 1o wite-ol, Thus, expected ciedit loss rtas an based on it payment profie of taversis over 8 paned of 24 montha
fatere 30 Jure 2021 end tho cormesponding FEa100s crackt lnan axpaieriosd within 1he pariod. These hestorcsl retes.ans agjustod
i rfiecd curmeit and farward-ncking nfarmatian on macraeconamic tactors atiecting the atality af custamirs ta selte 1ha
roceivasilas. The G idaniiied gross domestc product IGORY, and inflation 1o G the most jelevar tecions tor perioming mes's
lval adjustmrants n eepsciad credi loss financlal model

Baged o Tha past axpEnence, consderEtion of Bnancis pasition, pest ack facords ard recowenes, the Groop believes That
Hiada delits post due do Nok PGS ANy MOETManT

Hant bamnces

Crexdiit Fek fram bArdk deonsils are managed by plecing degosis wah banks having sousd ErEdd raungs. The o7 ech] gLty af tha
GNOups raor Bk SGCoENTE & sssenber with releence to exterral credt retings wiicr @ he reporting date ana as faliows:

Rating Hating

agancy Bhort wm Lomg Tarm
Bank A-Haoé Limaed FACAA A+ A
Asksl| Bark Lenitag FACAL Als LT
MICE Bk Limfed PACARA Als A

Lbguidity risk

Linisdity nek = the rigk thist 14 G oup wil enoounis deficu®y in moating 1o obiigations ssdodated vwith its lingncsl |sDinies thas
pie silted by deiveding cash of anather irencil asset. The Group's approach 10 mishaging Wuidity 10 10 SRR &5 Tar 25 passibio 1o
alweys have suHicent gusdity 1o meet is labites whan dus, uhoer Daen rarmal 8nd FHEEReE congtang, withaut mornng
ungcoanlalis ELes of riglong damags to tha Group's raputation. The Groug iz not matsrally exposed to bquldily risk ns a subeiantisl
paftian ol it abligatans f cammdmants of tha Group are shait tarm in feturs afd Arg restiensd ta me seant of suaiable Sgudty.

The baiwnng &e 1 coniTacbual metuntes of tho Gnancisl bebiites, inchiding Sshmated IRTSTEET DEITBNE:

2021
Carrying Contractusl Upto one Mera thian
Dt pash flows WEar o EEr
[Rupaas] o=
Financisl liabilitios
Laase hakilities 6,618,783 {7,326,931) 3,687,513 (3,639 458)
Lang iarm botreesrgs 32,545,419 {28,671, 580) 1388z 0e)  (12,619.770)
Loan fratn related pariies 18,785,080 |18, 78E,080) |18, 785, 080 T
Trans ane amnel payEbies 40,545 B34 140,545, B34 140, s B2} -
Skt banrn linamce FLMIITE (243,398 {3.243,338| =
120,439,251 [114,514,0n4) (08,654,758  (18258.3046)
200
Camying Contrciual Lipta oo horn than
AT cash fiowe wRAr DN aar
IR
Financlsl labilities
Lo labilning 4,580,531 0,806,135 {1,623, 146 43, 632, 50
Lang term bor rossargs 18,928 502 15, 088 TR 1. 308 470 220,837
Loan from relatad parias 26,388 606 6, BEE, B0 (34, a0, B0 -
Truge and cahar peyablap 34,730,753 24,730,783 34,730, T3 -
w Tt finanios 18,626,008 (19,526,000 _ (19,626,033

31004, 121 (31,721,558 11,580, 737 11,676,050
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29.31

2332

Market risk

Markat risk is tha rek that changas in markat price, such as loregn exchangs ralas, intarast rates
and equity prices will sffect the Group's Income or the value of its holdings ot hirancsal Instruments.

Currency risk

The Group is expesed to foreign currency nak on it racenables and paysblss in The foliowEng
cuUrmancieg:!

2021 2020
usoD
{Equivalent Rupees]
Finanoal assats
Trade debts 122,000 18,726,718
Financia! lshihies
Trade payables (361,722} {118,265
Met exposung |229,722) 18.E08,450
The following significant exchange rates nave bean applad
Average rate Reporting date rate
2021 2020 2021 2020
PER fo USD 160.33 184,05 187.54 18808

Sensitivity analysis

AL tha rapartng deta, if tha PEKA had strengthenad by 10% sgainst the above foregn currancas with
a4 other varables beld constant, post-tax profit for the year would have bean highar / {lewer) by the
amodrt shown beliow, mainky as a result of foregn exchangs gains | kasses!,

2021 d0ED
{Rupeas)
Effect on profit ar loss
ush 16,310 1,321,200

The weakening of the PER agalnst above currancias wauld have had an equal but apposite impact
on the post tax profits,

Tha sansilivity analysis prepsred is not necassanly indicative of tha stfects an prafit for tha yaar and
Bssets of the Group.

Interest rote risk

Irterast rate rsk s tha risk that tha fair walue or future cash flows of 8 Tinancial instrureant will

ldeT‘-I‘JEIE because of changes in market interest Etes,
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AL

A1 the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Group's interast-besnng financial assals and

lighilsties 15 &5 foflows;

Effective interest rate Carrylng amount
20 20020 2021 2020
{In pereent] [Rupees)

Flxed rate instruments
Finanoal assats
Tarm ceposit receipts B.5% - 7.1% 6.5% -7.0% 38,325,000 16, 850,000
Financial liahbilties
Loan trom ralated parties 12% 15%: (18, 786,080] i, 00,000}

18,538,820 B.250.000
Variable rate instrumeants
Financial Tatitias
Linhilities agamst assets

subjact 1o finance leese 5.32% -8.371 B.32% -9.3T% (4,649,591) [4,649,891)

Long tatm loan 10.71%-10.98%  10.71%-10.98% (32,845419) (15,128,802
Chort term finance B.68%:-12.88% B.GE%:-12.88%, (21.243329] 119,626,035

I58,738.338] (39,404,533

Falr valug sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the year end would have ncreased of decreased tha
profit for the yesar and squity by Rs, 1,953 892 (2020; B28,000), This analysis assurnes that all other
all othar varisbles, in particuler foralgn currency fates, remaen constant. The analysis is parformed on

i sEma basis for 2020,

Cazh flow sensitivity analysis for varieble rafe instruments

A change of 100 bass poents in ntarast rates at tha year end would have incressed ar decraased the
proflt for the year and aguity by Rs. 5,873,833 2013: Rs. 3,840,453, This analysis assumes that
alt ather all ather varables, in particutas foegign currency retes, remain constant. Tha analysis is

parformad on 1the same basis for 2020,

The aenaitivity analysis prapared s not necessanly indicative of the affects on profit for the year and

gzzets | abilities of the Group.

Other price risk

Cihet prica risk |8 th rigk ther the far value of future cash flows of financaal instruments will
tluciuste becauss of changes i markat pricas |othar than those arsng from interast rate nsk or
currancy rsk) whather those changes ane caused by factors specific to the individual finanaoial
instrument orite issusr or factors affectng all similar financial instrumant traded in the marker, As at

{Eium 2021, the Group 5 not exposad 1o othar prica risk
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N, CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's objective whan managing capital 5 10 sala guerd the Group’s abikty 1o continue as a going
concern so that it can pravide ratums for sharaholders and benslits for othar stakenalders and to
maintain & strong capstal base te support the sustained devslopment of its business,

The Group manages 13 capital structure by menitorng returm on net assets and makes agjustmants 10
it in tha fight of changes in economic conditions. In arder to maintain or adjust the capital structure, tha
Group may edjust the amount of dividend paid to the shareholders or issus new shares. Thare are no

extarnally impossd capital requiremeants on the Group.

3z GENERAL

321  Corresponding figures have bean rearrangsd and reclassitied for better prasentaton, Wherever
conaidered nacessary, the effect of which s not matarial,

322 These consolidated (inanciel statemants ware authorised fof iSsue an by the
e card of Diractors of the Group,

Chief Executits



